Public Document Pack

Notice of Meeting

Licensing Sub-
Committee
Thursday, 4th April, 2019 at 10.00 am

in Council Chamber Council Offices
Market Street Newbury

Scan here to access the public
documents for this meeting

Members Interests

Note: If you consider you may have an interest in any Application included on
this agenda then please seek early advice from the appropriate officers.

Date of despatch of Agenda: Wednesday, 27 March 2019
FURTHER INFORMATION FOR MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC

If you require further information about this Agenda, or to inspect any background
documents mentioned in the reports, please contact Moira Fraser / Maria Legge.

Further information and Minutes are also available on the Council’'s website at
www.westberks.qgov.uk

The Swan, High Street, Streatley, Reading, Berkshire, RG8 9HR

o WestBerkshire



http://www.westberks.gov.uk/

Agenda - Licensing Sub-Committee to be held on Thursday, 4 April 2019 (continued)

To: Councillors Jeff Beck, Paul Bryant and James Cole (Chairman)
Substitute:  Councillor Tony Linden

Agenda

Part | Page No.

1 Declarations of Interest
To receive any declarations of interest from Members.

2 Schedule of Licensing Applications

(1)  Application No. 19/00225/LQN - The Swan, High Street, Streatley, 3-134
Reading, Berkshire, RG8 9HR
Proposal: Application for a Premise Licence
Location: The Swan, High Street, Streatley, Reading, Berkshire, RG8
9HR
Applicant: Rare Bird Hotels Limited

Andy Day
Head of Strategic Support

If you require this information in a different format or translation, please contact
Moira Fraser on telephone (01635) 519045.

¥ WestBerkshire




Agenda Iltem 2(1)

\6\\668218’ o

?\\\3 2 e OO o, T g.(o"ES-GG

Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

1/We Rare Bird Hotels Limited

(Insert name(s) of applicant)

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the
relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises details

The Swan at Streatley
High Street

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Post town | Streatley

Postcode RGS8 9HR

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £174250

Part 2 - Applicant detnils

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as

a)  anindividual or individuals *
b)  aperson other than an individual *

i asa limited company/limited liability
partnership
ii  asa partnership (other than limited
liability)
iii  as an unincorporated association or
iv  other (for example a statutory corporation)
c) arecognised club

d)  acharity

Page 3

O

o000 O0X

Please tick as appropriate

please complete section (A)

please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)



e)  the proprietor of an educational establishment please complete section (B)

f) a health service body please complete section (B)

Ooog

g)  aperson who is registered under Part 2 of the
Care Siandards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital in Wales

please complete section (B)

ga) a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of [0 please complete section (B)
Part | of the Health and Social Care Act 2008
(within the meaning of that Part) in an
independent hospital in England

h)  the chief officer of police of a police force in O please complete section (B)
England and Wales

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one
box below):

| am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the 0
premises for licensable activities; or

1 am making the application pursuant to a
statutory function or O

a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

. Other Title (for
Mr [ wMrs [0 Miss [ Ms [ example, Rev)
Surname First names
Date of birth Tam 18 years old orover []  Please tick yes
Nationality

Current residential
address if different from
premises address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
{optional)

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work
checking service), the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service (please see
note 15 for information)

Page 4



SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

. Other Title (for
Me O Mrs [ Miss [ Ms [ )
Surname First names
Date of birth lam 18 yearsold orover [] Please tick yes
Nationality

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work
checking service), the 9-digit *share code’ provided to the applicant by that service: (please see
note 15 for information)

Current residential
address if different from
premises address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
{optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please
give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture {(other than a
body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name
Rare Bird Hotels Limited

Address
2nd Floor 47-57 Marylebone Lane, London, W1U 2NT

Registered number (where applicable)
08258851

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)
Private limited Company

Page 5



Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Part 3 Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises licence to start? IDDi |M]Tl | lYYlY\[ |

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, DD MM YYYY
when do you want it to end? (TTLLL V]

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

The premises is a hotel with associated restaurant, bars, event space, terraces and gardens.
Following major refurbishment works at the premises, the application proposes a new premises
licence to replace licence ref: 013241, incorporating the new licensable areas and external
areas.

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any
one time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules | and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Please tick all that

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2) apply

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

by films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

X XX OOXKO

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g}
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

=

Page 6



Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box 1)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 7



A

Plays

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Will the performance of a play take place

indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors O
(please read guidance note 3)

Qutdoors O
Day | Start | Finish Both |l
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 5)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of plays at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sat
Sun

Page 8




B

Films

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Day | Start | Finish

Will the exhibition of films take place
indoors or cutdoors or both — please tick Indoors O

(please read guidance note 3)

]

Outdoors

Both

¢

Mon | 0900 | 0200

Tue | 0900 | 0200

Please give further details here {please read guidance note 4)
Unrestricted for hotel residents and their bona fide guests.

Hours for Qutdoors
Mon-Sat 09:00 to 00:00
Sun 12:00 to 23:00

Wed | 0900 | 0200

Thur | 0900 | 0200

State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
read guidance note 5)

Fri 0900 | 0200

Sat 0900 | 0200

Sun | 0900 { 0000

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the exhibition of films at different times to these listed in the

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Licensable activities to be permitted:

= from 06:30 to 01:00 on Christmas Day and Sundays preceding
Bank Holiday Mondays

» from 06:30 to 03:00 on Good Friday

» from the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve until the start
of permitted hours on New Year's Day.

Page 9




C

timings (please r
guidance note 7)

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and

ead

Please give further details (please read guidance note 4)

Day | Start | Finish

Mon /

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
read guidance note 5)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises
for indoor sporting events at differcnt times to those listed in the
column _on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 10




D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment
entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors O
Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 3)
timings (please read
guidance note 7) Outdoors | []
Day | Start | Finish Both O
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Tue
Wed iations for boxing or wrestling

entertainment (pledse read guidance note 5)
Thur
Fri N# standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

r boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those
| listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat / note 6)
Sun

Page 11




E

Live music

guidance note 7)

Standard days and
timings (please read

Day | Start

Finish

Will the performance of live music take place
indoors or cutdoors or both — please tick Indoors O

(please read guidance note 3)

O

Outdoors

Both

X

Mon | 0900

0200

Tue | 0900

0200

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Unrestricted for hotel residents and their bona fide guests.

Hours for Qutdoors
Mon-Sat 09:00 to 00:00
Sun 12:00 to 23:00

Wed | 0900

0200

Thur | g9oo

0200

State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 5)

Fri 0900

Sat 0900

0200

Sun | 1200

2300

Non standard timings. Where you intend to usc the premises
for the performance of live music at different times to those

listed in the column on_the left, please list (please read guidance
note 6)

Licensable activities to be permitted:

= from 06:30 to 01:00 on Christmas Day and Sundays preceding
Bank Holiday Mondays

» from 06:30 to 03:00 on Good Friday

» from the end of permitted hours on New Year’s Eve until the start
of permitted hours on New Year's Day.

Page 12




F

Recorded music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Day | Start | Finish

Will the playing of recorded music take place
indoors or cutdoors or both — please tick Indoors O

(please read guidance note 3)

Outdoors O

Both X

Mon | 0630 | 0200

Tue | 0630 | 0200

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Unrestricted for hotel residents and their bona fide guests.

Hours for Outdoors
Mon-Sat 09:00 to 00:00
Sun 12:00 to 23:00

Wed | 0630 | 0200

Thur | 0630 | 0200

State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
{please read guidance note 5)

Fri 0630 | 0200

Sat 0630 | 0200

Sun | 0630 | 0100

Non standard timings. Where vou intend te use the premises
for the playing of recorded music at different times to those

listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
note 6)

Licensable activities to be permitted:

» from 06:30 to 01:00 on Christmas Day and Sundays preceding
Bank Holiday Mondays

» from 06:30 to 03:00 on Good Friday

* from the end of permitted hours on New Year’s Eve until the start
of permitted hours on New Year's Day.

Page 13




G

Performances of
dance

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Day | Start | Finish

Will the performance of dance take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors O

(please read guidance note 3)

Outdoors O

Both

X

Mon | go0o | 0200

Tue | 0900 | 0200

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Unrestricted for hotel residents and their bona fide guests.

Hours for Qutdoors
Mon-Sat 09:00 to 00:00
Sun 12:00 to 23:00

Wed | 0900 | 0200

Thur | 0900 | 0200

State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 5)

Fri 0900 | 0200

Sat 0900 | 0200

Sun | 0900 | 0000

Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises
for the performance of dance at different times to these listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Licensable activities to be permitted:

» from 06:30 to 01:00 on Christmas Day and Sundays preceding
Bank Holiday Mondays

» from 06:30 to 03:00 on Good Friday

» from the end of permitted hours on New Year’s Eve until the start
of permitted hours on New Year’s Day.

Page 14




H

(®

guidance note 7)

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or

Standard days and
timings (please read

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be
providing

Day Start

Finish

Mon | p900

0200

Will this entertainment take place indoors or | Indoors

outdoors or both — please tick (please read
guidance note 3) Outdoors

O(a

Both [

Tue | o900

0200

Wed | 0900

0200

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Unrestricted for hotel residents and their bona fide guests.

Hours for Outdoors
Mon-Sat 09:00 to 00:00
Sun 12:00 to 23:00

Thur 0900

0200

State anvy seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar

description to that falling within (e), {f) or (g) (please read

Fri | gopp

0200

guidance note 5)

Sat
0900

0200

Sun
0900

0000

Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises

for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling
within (e or (g) at different times to those listed in the

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Licensable activities to be permitted:

» from 06:30 to 01:00 on Christmas Day and Sundays preceding
Bank Holiday Mondays

* from 06:30 to 03:00 on Good Friday

+ from the end of permitted hours on New Year’s Eve until the start
of permitted hours on New Year’s Day.

Page 15




Late night
refreshment

Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the provision of late night refreshment
take place indoors or outdoors or both - Indoors O
please tick (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors | [J

Day | Start | Finish Both X

Mon | 2300 | 0300 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Unrestricted for hotel residents and their bona fide guests.
Hours for Outdoors

T

ue | 2300 | 0300 | non-Sat 23:00 to 00:00

Wed | 2300 | 0300 | State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 5)

Thur | 2300 | 0300

Fri 2300 | 0300 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to
those listed in the column on the left, pleasc list (please read

Sat guidance note 6)

a 2300 | 0300 Licensable activities to be permitted:

» from 06:30 to 01:00 on Christmas Day and Sundays preceding
Bank Holiday Mondays

Sun | 2300 | 0000 |« from 06:30 to 03:00 on Good Friday
» from the end of permitted hours on New Year’s Eve until the start
of permitted hours on New Year's Day.

Page 16




J

Supply of alcohol Will the supply _of alcohol be for On the

Standard days and consumption — please tick (please read premises O

timings {please read guidance note 8)

guidance note 7) Oif the n

premises

Day | Start | Finish Both X

Mon | g630 | 0300 | State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please
read guidance note 5)
Unrestricted for hotel residents and their bona fide guests.

Tue | 0630 [ 0300

Wed | 0630 | 0300

Thur | ps30 | 0300 | Nonstandard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises
for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri 0630 | 0300 Llcensabl-e actlwtu.as to be pe.rmttted: -
« from 06:30 to 01:00 on Christmas Day and Sundays preceding
Bank Holiday Mondays
« from 06:30 to 03:00 on Good Friday

Sat 0630 | 0300 | « from the end of permitted hours on New Year’s Eve until the start
of permitted hours on New Year’s Day.

Sun | 0630 | 0000

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as
designated premises supervisor (Plense see declaration about the entitlement to work in the

checklist at the end of the form):

Name Michael Westenbrink

Date of birth TG

Address

Postcode ' —

Personal licence number (if known)
P1114

Issuing licensing authority (if known)
Herefordshire District Council

Page 17




K

None.

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 9).

L

guidance note 7)

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read

State ony seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5)
Unrestricted for hotel residents and their bona fide guests.

Day | Start | Finish
Mon | 0630 | 0300
Tue | 0630 | 0300
Wed | 0630 | 0300
Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be
open to the public at different times from those listed in the
Thur | 0630 | 0300 | column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Licensable activities to be permitted:
» from 06:30 to 01:00 on Christmas Day and Sundays preceding
Fri 0630 | 0300 | Bank Holiday Mondays
e from 06:30 to 03:00 on Good Friday
* from the end of permitted hours on New Year’s Eve until the start
Sat 0630 | 0300 of permitted hours on New Year's Day.
Sun | 0630 | 0100

Page 18




M

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 10)

Proposed Conditions (which replicate those attached to current premises licence 013241)
1. Number of persons permitted within the premises shall not exceed:

Coppa Club Restaurant & Bar — 450

Events Space - 250

Hotel Bar - 75

2. The Public Entertainment Licence Conditions dated 1st of July 1992, in respect of places of
Public Entertainment shall be deemed to be incorporated into this schedule and to form part of
it, so far as the same are applicable to the licensed premises.

3. When persons in wheelchairs or other disabled persons are admitied to the premises the
Licensee shall ensure that adequate measures are taken to enable such persons to evacuate the
building in an emergency, in a manner safe and without undue delay and does not cause
obstruction to other members of the public or employees using the premises.

4. The Appendix entitled Testing and Certification within the enclosed document should be
complied with in its entirety with checks and inspections being carried out by the appropriate
person at the required times and such log entries as are specified being made. All logs,
inspection certificates or documentation shall be available for inspection by any authorised
officer of the Council, Fire Brigade or Police at their request.

5. All escape doors are to be kept free of fastenings at all times the premises are being used for
licensed events.

6. All escape routs are to be kept free of obstruction at all times,

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

Please refer to box a) above.

¢) Public safety

Please refer to box a) above.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Page 19



Please refer to box a) above.

¢) The protection of children from harm
Please refer to box a) above,

Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

® | have made or enclosed payment of the fee. NB — To follow by phone O
® [ have enclosed the plan of the premises.

¢ [ have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and
others where applicable. — NB clectronic submission LA to serve RAs

® | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be
designated premises supervisor, if applicable.

X X O

® [ understand that [ must now advertise my application.

o | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected.

® [Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not
a limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships] 1
have included documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United
Kingdom or my share code issued by the Home Office online right to work O
checking service (please read note 15).

X

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 248 OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO
BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT
LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE
LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE
SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE
KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE
EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

Page 20



Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 11}

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance
note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Declaration

[Applicable to individual applicants only, including those ina
partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] 1 understand 1
am not entitled to be issued with a licence if I do not have the
entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if [ am subject to a
condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on
of a licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if [
cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance
note 15).

The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK
(and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing
work relating to a licensable activity) and [ have seen a copy of his or
her proof of entitiement to work, or have conducted an online right to
work check using the Home Office online right to work checking
service which confirmed their right to work (please see note 15)

Date 26/02/2019

Capacity Solicitors on behalf of the applicant

For joint applications, signature of 2™ applicant or 2™ applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please

state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 14)

Thomas & Thomas Partners

38A Monmouth Street

Post town | London

Postcode | WC2H 9EP

Telephone number (if any) | 02070420410

acatlin@tandtp.com

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

Page 21




Notes for Guidance

1. Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and layout
and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where
your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description of where the place will
be and its proximity to the premises.

2. Interms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

»  Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

¢ Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in
community premises between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided that the
audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the screening
from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such
screening abides by age classification ratings.

¢ Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00
and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.

s Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest,
exhibition or display of Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between
08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.
Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which
combines boxing or wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a
boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an indoor sporting event.

e Live music: no licence permission is required for:

o a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, on any premises.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day on premises authorised to sell alcohel for consumption on those
premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a workplace that is not licensed to sell alcohol on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar
community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b} the
organiser gets consent for the performance from a person who is
responsible for the premises.

Page 22



a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a
school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed
500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the
relevant premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the
school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

¢ Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

Q

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on
premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500,

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, ina
church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar community
premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell alcohol,
provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser
gets consent for the performance from a person who is responsible for
the premises,

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at
the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or
{iii} a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and
(b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant
premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the school
proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital,

o  Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance
which amounts to adult entertainment remains licensable.

*  Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, with no limit on audience size for:

o

any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority
where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the local
authority;

any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health
care provider where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the
health care provider;

any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the school proprietor; and
any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling
entertainment) taking place at a travelling circus, provided that (a) it
takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience,
and (b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for
more than 28 consecutive days.

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors
may include a tent),

For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant
further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified

or unamplified.

For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during
the summer months.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a
particular day e.g. Christmas Eve,

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16.00) and only give details for the days of the
week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the
premises’. If you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the
premises, please tick ‘off the premises’. If you wish people to be able to do both, please

tick ‘both’.

Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to
the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless

Page 23



10.
11.

12

13.
14.

15.

of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups or the presence of
gaming machines.

Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.
The application form must be signed.

An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority te do so.

Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicants or their respective agent
must sign the application form.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications
from partnerships which are not limited liability partnerships:

A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is
resident in the UK who:
e does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
e s subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the
carrying on of a licensable activity.

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017
will become invalid if the holder ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not
subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity. They do this in one of two ways: 1) by providing with this application
copies or scanned copies of the documents listed below (which do not need to be
certified), or 2) by providing their ‘share code’ to enable the licensing authority to carry
out a check using the Home Office online right to work checking service (see below).

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK

¢  An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport
as the child of the holder, is a British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies
having the right of abode in the UK [please see note below about which sections of the
passport to copy].

e An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a
person named in the passport as the child of the holder, is a national of a European
Economic Area country or Switzerland.

* A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the
Home Office to a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

o A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a
national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

* A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by
the Home Office to the holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay
indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.

s A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration

control, is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or
has no time limit on their stay in the UK.

Page 24



A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder
with an endorsement indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely
in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in the UK, when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous
employer.

A birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK, when produced in combination
with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number
and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel [slands, the Isle of Man or
Ireland when produced in combination with an official document giving the
person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a
Government agency or a previous employer.

A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous
employer.

A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and
is currently allowed to work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder
from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity.

A current Biometric Immigration Document {Biometric Residence Permit) issued by
the Home Office to the holder which indicates that the named person can currently
stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to the carrying on of a licensable
activity,

A current Residence Card issued by the Hotne Office to a person whoisnota
national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family
member of such a national or who has derivative rights or residence.

A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the
Home Office to the holder with an endorsement indicating that the named person may
stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not subject to a condition preventing the
holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity when
produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent
National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a
previous employer.

A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office
under regulation 18(3) or 20(2) of the Immigration (European Economic Area)
Regulations 2016, to a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state
or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative
rights of residence.

Page 25



e Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their
permission to be in the UK with the Home Office such as the Home Office
acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or reasonable evidence that the
person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration decision,
such as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

+ Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic
Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has
derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in the UK including:

o evidence of the applicant’s own identity — such as a passport,

o evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family
member — e.g. a marriage certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth
certificate, and

o evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of
permanent residence in the UK or is one of the following if they have been
in the UK for more than 3 months:

i) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the
employer,

(ii) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a
bank,

{iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence
of sufficient funds; or
{iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially
independent must also provide evidence that the European Economic Area national and any
family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the UK. This can include a private
medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, S2 or $3 form.

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a
passport, a copy of the following pages should be provided:

(i) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality;

(ii) any page containing the holder’s photograph;

(iii) any page containing the holder’s signature;

(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and

(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in
the UK and is permitted to work.

If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve
us checking your immigration status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share
information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be determined until you
have complied with this guidance.

Home Office online right to work checking service

As an alternative to providing a copy of the documenis listed above, applicants may
demonstrate their right to work by allowing the licensing authority to carry out a check with
the Home Office online right to work checking service.

To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service,
applicants should include in this application their 9-digit share code (provided to them upon
accessing the service at https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-to-work) which, along with the

Page 26



applicant’s date of birth (provided within this application), will allow the licensing authority to
carry out the check.

In order to establish the applicant’s right to work, the check will need to indicate that the
applicant is allowed to work in the United Kingdom and is not subject to a condition
preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity.

An online check will not be possible in all circumstances because not all applicants will have
an immigration status that can be checked online. The Home Office online right to work
checking service sets out what information and/or documentation applicants will need in order
to access the service. Applicants who are unable to obtain a share code from the service should
submit copy documents as set out above.

Page 27



Page 28



~

E THE $Wis AT
3
=
nEY
A COIFME LXTHOUBEA
= FOAM NAE CITIMOLESHER.
. l 1 S WIT GRS BETEUEHER
[ i— LA
ALSER TO g & PR BLAMKET
=
- ol LA AT ALAPM CALL PORNT
COMPA CLLA ARLA ®
6 g $ i $ [ R A DEVES OWBOON 8T
pr fRial
noTaTo TS et
oy P p k] ( sg . o
R e ; 12 :  E— mﬁum?ﬁ.:fubl‘tuum
= -
¢ . a "
- —
o - =]
o) ok -~ - = Tk LAVE VoL AREATO B LRCTIFOR
'l."lu, o o B LCERRARLE ACTIVITIES
> Z % ; \ - .
D h ) Wy A ks
B A o 1 .
{o] B
bt 3 CONSTRUCTION
A X
e ; an =
N e
it b (%)
\ AN A
1 UNGTIO!
L ) .
e W VR MY e
. > THE SWAN AT
ol \\. ¢ STREATLEY
= AT UL RATL:
J420-CO MR4Ng
PROPOSED LICENSING
BOUNDARY PLAN
@ SROUND FLOOR - LICENGING BOUNDARY GROUND FLOOR
e
U—Z'_l 1% zolm oRATMET W, ATER AT AR
J420-CD- A2-08 /B
h—-—-l—' SCALE: A9 Socrum Om ar IEET
i BOAD
(2) Logauon LAl He
QUADRANT DESIGN ‘-...::.‘::':




THE SWAN AT STREATLEY — OVERVIEW LOCATION PLAN

N

/ LOCATION PLAN

\ 12000

15/02/2019

Page 30




Consent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor

Michael Geuchien Westenbrink

[full name of prospective premises supervisor]

of

[home address of prospective premises supervisor]

hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated premises supervisor
in relation to the application for

new premises licence

[type of application]

by
Rare Bird Hotels Limited

[name of applicant]

relating to a premises licence ..o
[number of existing licence, if any]

for

The Swan at Streatley
High Street

Streatley

Reading

RG8 9HR

[name and address of premises to which the application relates]

Page 31



and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made by

Rare Bird Hotels Limited

[name of applicant]

concerning the supply of alcohol at

The Swan at Streatley
High Street

Streatley

Reading

RG8 9HR

[name and address of premises to which application relates]

I also confirm that | am entitled to work in the United Kingdom and am applying for, intend to
apply for or currently hold a personal licence, details of which | set out below.

Personal licence number

[insert personal licence number, if any]

Personal licence issuing authority

Herefordshire District Council

[insert name and address and telephone number of personal licence issuing authority, if any]

Signed

Name (please print) Michael Westenbrink

Date ZS/OZ ZC)/C

Page 32



West Berkshire District Council

Culture And Environmental Protection, Environmental Health & Licensing, Council Offices, Market Street,
Newbury, Berkshire RG14 5LD
Tel: (01635) 519184 Fax (01635) 519172

Licensing Act 2003

Premises Licence
Uniform Ref: 15/01820/LQN

Premises licence number 013241

Part 1 - Premises details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or
description

Swan At Streatley
High Street, Streatley, Reading, Berkshire, RG8 9HR

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

Performance of Live Music
Recorded Music
Performance of Dance
Other Similar Entertainment
Supply of Alcohol

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities
Performance of Live Music

Monday to Saturday: 09:00 to 02:00

Sunday: 12:00 to 23:00

Activity will take place Indoors/Outdoors : Indoors
Recorded Music

Monday to Saturday: 09:00 to 02:00

Sunday: 12:00 to 23:00

Activity will take place Indoors/Outdoors : Indoors
Performance of Dance

Monday to Saturday: 09:00 to 02:00

Sunday: 12:00 to 23:00

Activity will take place Indoors/Outdoors : Indoors

Page 33



Other Similar Entertainment
Monday to Saturday: 09:00 to 02:00
Sunday: 12:00 to 23:00

Activity will take place Indoors/Outdoors : Indoors

Supply of Alcohol

Monday to Saturday: 11:00 to 23:00

Sunday: 12:00 to 22:30

Alcohol On/Off Premises: Both

Further Details: Residents and their Bona Fide guests 24 hours 7 days a week
Seasonal Variations:

Good Friday: 12:00 to 22:30
Christmas Day: 12:00 to 15:00 and 19:00 to 22:30

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/ or off
supplies

On /Off Sales : BOTH

The opening hours of the premises

Monday to Saturday: 09:00 to 02:00
Sunday: 12:00 to 23:00

Page 34




Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of
holder of premises licence

Rare Bird Hotels Limited
54 Baker Street, 3rd Floor, Watson House, London, W1U 7BU

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number
(where applicable)

08258851

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where
the premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol

Mr Michael Geuchien Westenbrink

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by
designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises the
supply of alcohol

P1114 Herefordshire District Council

Date: 05th January 2016 Signed:
Authorised Officer

Licence Granted 06/01/2006
Transfer of licence 05/11/2012
Transfer of licence 10/12/2012
DPS variation 22/11/2013

DPS variation 11/03/2015

DPS variation 19/06/2015

DPS variation 21/10/2015
Variation granted 26/12/2015

Page 35



Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions
Premises - Supply of Alcohol
1. No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence-

a) at atime when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises
licence, or

b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence
or his personal licence is suspended.

2. Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a
person who holds a personal licence.

The Licensing Act 2003 (Mandatory Licensing Conditions) (Amendment) Order 2014
(in force 1 October 2014)

3.
1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out,
arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following
activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging
the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises —

a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require
or encourage, individuals to —

i. drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold
or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the
responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

ii. drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or
discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in
a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage
or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or
less in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing
objective;

d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on,
or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to
condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects
of drunkenness in any favourable manner;

e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than
where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of
disability).

Page 36



4. The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to
customers where it is reasonably available.

(1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure
that an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the
sale or supply of alcohol.

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must
ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the
age verification policy.

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to
be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to
produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their
photograph, date of birth and either -

a) a holographic mark, or
b) an ultraviolet feature.

6. The responsible person must ensure that -

a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the
premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in
advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to
customers in the following measures -

i beer or cider: %2 pint;
il gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
iii. still wine in a glass: 125 mi;

b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is
available to customers on the premises; and

c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of
alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are available.”

(1) A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption
on or off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

(2) For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1 —

a) “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979
b) “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula -

P=D+(DxV)

Page 37



Where—

® P is the permitted price,

(ii) D is the rate of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were
charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and

(i) Vs the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the

value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the
alcohol;

c) ‘“relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in
force a premises licence—

0] the holder of the premises licence,

(i)  the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or

(i)  the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol
under such a licence;

d) ‘“relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in
force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the
premises in a capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply
in question; and

e) “valued added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value
Added Tax Act 1994

(3) Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from
this paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-
paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph
rounded up to the nearest penny.

(4)

1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b)
of paragraph 2 on a day (“the first day”) would be different from the permitted price
on the next day (“the second day”) as a result of a change to the rate of duty or
value added tax.

2)  The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or
supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days
beginning on the second day.

Page 38



Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule dated 04/07/2005

The Public Entertainment Licence Conditions dated 1st of July 1992, in respect of places of
Public Entertainment shall be deemed to be incorporated into this schedule and to form part
of it, so far as the same are applicable to the licensed premises.

Permitted opening hours:

09:00 to 02:00 hrs Monday to Saturday inclusive
12:00 to 23:00 hrs Sunday

Number of persons on premises not to exceed:

Function Room: Seated at Tables 110 persons
Dancing 220 persons
Composite Use 160 persons

Thames Room: Seated 35 persons
Standing 75 persons

When the partition is in place, the occupancy figure in the western end of the Function Room
must not exceed 50 persons for any use.

Where the licensee uses door/security such persons must be licensed by the Security
Industry Authority.

When persons in wheelchairs or other disabled persons are admitted to the premises the
Licensee shall ensure that adequate measures are taken to enable such persons to
evacuate the building in an emergency, in a manner which is safe and without undue delay
and does not cause obstruction to other members of the public or employees using the
premises.

The Appendix entitled Testing and Certification within the enclosed document should be
complied within its entirety with checks and inspections being carried out by the appropriate
person at the required times and such log entries as are specified being made. All logs,
inspection certificates or documentation shall be available for inspection by any authorised
officer of the council, Fire Brigade or Police at their request.

All escape doors are to be kept free of fastenings at all times the premises are being used
for licensed events.

All escape routes are to be kept free of obstruction at all times.

All Category 2 Electrical items to be completed within 3 months from the date of issue of this
licence.

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

None

Annex 4 - Plans as submitted 27/11/2015

Page 39



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 40



To whom it may concern,

As you are aware we act for Rare Bird Hotels Ltd the owners and operators of The Swan at
Streatley Hotel. Our clients have spoken to local residents and other representatives of the
community and it has become clear that certain aspects of their application caused
concerns.

In this regard therefore our clients have agreed to amend their application as follows:

1. provision of recorded music (indoors only) from 23:00 to 01:00 Monday to Sunday

provision of live music is to be deleted

3. provision of films, performance of dance and anything of a similar description from
09:00 to 01:00 Monday to Saturday and 09:00 to 00:00 Sunday

4. provision of late night refreshment from 23:00 to 01:00 Monday to Sunday

5. the sale by retail of alcohol from 09:00 to 01:00 Monday to Saturday and 09:00 to
00:00 Sunday

g

The seasonal variations, as set out in the application would remain as is and all licensable
activities would be available 24 hours a day for hotel residents and their guests.

We will be contacting the individuals that contacted our clients informing them of the above
amendments. We also confirm that the blue notices that advertise the application on site
have been amended to show the above amendments.

If you have any queries arising please do not hesitate to contact me.

With kind regards

Amy

Amy Catlin
Licensing Assistant

Thomas & Thomas Partners LLP

Page 41



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 42



On 26/02/2019, we received a Premises Licence application relating to Rare Bird Hotels
Limited/ The Swan at Streatley, High Street, Streatley, RG8 9HR

B & E, Mon-Sat 0900-0200 & Sun 0900-0000/ F ,Mon-Sat 0630-0200 & Sun 0630-0100/ G
& H, Mon-Sat 0900-0200 & Sun 0900-0000/ I, Mon- Sat 2300-0300 & Sun 2300-0000/ J,
Mon-Sat 0630-0300 & Sun 0630-0000/ L , Mon-Sat 0630-0300 & Sun 0630-0100

Based on the supplied information, the Thames Valley Police response is: *** OBJECTION

kosk sk

Details of the objection and our rationale will be sent shortly by the Licensing Officer, who
will also notify the applicant if appropriate.

Kind Regards

Declan Smyth

Page 43



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 44



THAMES VALLEY POLICE

Division/Station : Reading Police Station Licensing Dept

From: C2107 Declan Smyth To : West Berkshire District Council
Ref : Rare Bird Hotels Limited, The Swan at Streatley, High Street, Streatley, RG8 9HR Date: 25" March 2019
Subject : . .
Objection

GEN46-LAN(H

/95)

To whom it may concern

1 C2107 Declan Smyth on behalf of the Chief Officer of Thames Valley Police wish to
formally object to the proposed application for a premises licence submitted in relation to The
Swan at Streatley, High Street, Streatley, RG8 9HR as it is believed that this application in its
current format will undermine the four licensing objectives with specific regard to that of the
prevention of public nuisance and the prevention of crime & disorder.

The proposal before the Sub-Committee is for:
e Films, Monday To Saturday 09:00-02:00 & Sunday 09:00-00:00
e Live Music, Monday To Saturday 09:00-02:00 & Sunday 12:00-23:00
Recorded Music, Monday to Saturday 06:30-02:00 & Sunday 06:30-01:00
Performances Of Dance, Monday To Saturday 09:00-02:00 & Sunday 09:00-00:00
Anything Of A Similar Description To That Falling Within (e), (f) or (g), Monday To
Saturday 09:00-02:00 & Sunday 09:00-00:00
Late Night Refreshment, Monday to Saturday 23:00-03:00 & Sunday 23:00-00:00
e Supply Of Alcohol, Monday to Saturday 06:30-03:00 & Sunday 06:30-00:00
e Hours Premises Are Open To The Public, Monday to Saturday 06:30 — 03:00 &
Sunday 06:30-01:00

Prior to this application Thames Valley Police can confirm that no contact has been received
from the applicant in relation to this application in order to discuss any concerns which we
may have had in relation to this and to determine any information that could have been
supplied relating to our advice on local issues.

Paragraph 8.46 of the Secretary of States Guidance issued under Sec 182 Licensing Act 2003
states “While applicants are not required to seek the views of responsible authorities before
formally submitting their application, they may find them to be a useful source of expert
advice on local issues that should be take into consideration when making an application.”

Thames Valley Police believe that in its current format that this application including the
proposed operating schedule and hours of operation regarding the sale of alcohol will
undermine the four licensing objectives. The applicant has not sufficiently taken into account
concerns relating to public nuisance, crime and disorder within the local area and in our
opinion not therefore provided sufficient steps to promote the licensing objectives.

Thames Valley Police submit the following licence conditions for the consideration of the
licensing sub-committee which we feel are appropriate in order to promote the four licensing
objectives:-

1. The premises licence holder shall ensure that a refusal log (either written or electronic)

is in operation at the premises. All staff involved in the sale of alcohol shall be trained in how
to use and maintain said log. The log shall contain the following:

Page 45



GEN46-LAN(5/95)

a) Description of person attempting to purchase alcohol

b) Time said person attempted to purchase alcohol
c) The reason for refusing a person alcohol
d) Name of staff member dealing with the refusal

The log shall be signed off weekly by the Designated premises supervisor or nominated
representative and shall be made available for inspection to officers of West Berkshire District
Council and Thames Valley Police.

2. An incident log (either written or electronic) shall be used, maintained and kept at the
premises. The log shall record any incident that undermines the promotion of the licensing
objectives and any incident that involves police attendance at the premises. The log should
contain the following:

1. Description of incident

11. Time of incident

1. Action taken in relation to the incident

1v. Description of any person involved in the incident

The incident log shall be made available to authorised officers of Reading Borough Council
and Thames Valley Police upon request.

3. Staff employed to sell alcohol shall undergo training upon induction. This shall include,
but not be limited to:

* The premises age verification policy

* The law relating to underage sales

* Dealing with refusal of sales

* Proxy purchasing

* Recognising valid identity documents not in the English language

* Identifying attempts by intoxicated persons to purchase alcohol

« Identifying signs of intoxication

* Conflict management

» How to identify and safeguard vulnerable persons who attend and leave the premises
* Identifying signs of drug usage and prevention

* The four licensing objectives

Such training sessions are to be documented and refreshed every six months.

All training sessions are to be documented in English. Records of training shall be kept for a
minimum of one year and be made available to an authorised officer of Thames Valley Police
and West Berkshire District Council upon request.

4. The Premises Licence Holder and/or Designated Premises Supervisor shall ensure that
all staff complete training in Child Sexual Exploitation that is of a standard agreed with Thames
Valley Police and West Berkshire District Council training package within 28 days of
employment and a signed record of their training shall be maintained. Refresher training in
relation to CSE shall formally take place once every three months and signed records of this
training and signed records of this training shall be maintained. These records shall be kept for
a minimum of two years of the date of the training and shall be made available to any authorised
officer of Thames Valley Police or an authorised officer of West Berkshire District Council.

5. The Premises Licence holder shall ensure the premises’ digitally recorded CCTV
system cameras shall continually record whilst the premises are open to the public and
recordings shall be kept for a minimum of 31 days with time and date stamping. The entire
licensable area shall be covered by the CCTV. There shall be at least one camera positioned at
each entry and exit point to monitor any external areas to the premises. Data recordings shall
be made immediately available to an authorised officer of West Berkshire District Council or

Page 46



GEN46-LAN(5/95)

a Thames Valley Police officer, together with facilities for viewing upon request. Recorded
images shall be of such a quality as to be able to identify the recorded person.

6. A sign advising customers that CCTV is in use shall be positioned in a prominent
position. A fully trained person who can operate the system shall be available at all times when
the premises is open to the public.

7. The premises shall at all times operate a Challenge 25 policy to prevent any customers
who attempt to purchase alcohol and who appear to the staff member to be under the age of 25
years from making such a purchase without having first provided identification. Only a valid
driver’s licence showing a photograph of the person, a valid passport, military ID or proof of
age card showing the ‘Pass’ hologram (or any other nationally accredited scheme) are to be
accepted as identification.

8. Notices advertising the Challenge 25 policy shall be displayed in prominent positions
on the premises.

0. Clearly legible and suitable notices shall be displayed at all exits requesting customers
to respect the needs of local residents and to leave the premises and area quietly. Staff shall be
available to assist in the dispersal of customers at the cessation of licensable activities each
evening. After 2230hrs staff shall be available to ensure that customers disperse quietly.

PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE

10. Clearly legible and suitable notices shall be displayed at all exits requesting customers
to respect the needs of local residents and to leave the premises and immediate area quietly.
Staff shall be available to assist in the dispersal of customers at the cessation of licensable
activities each evening.

11. The PLH shall ensure that no noise shall emanate from the premises nor vibration be
transmitted through the structure of the premises which gives rise to undue disturbance to local
residents.

12. All external doors & windows must be kept closed, other than for access and egress,
when events involving amplified music or speech are taking place so as not to cause disturbance
to nearby residents and businesses from 2230hrs.

13.  During operating hours the licensee or nominated representative shall be available to
receive and respond to nuisance related complaints a contact number shall be readily available
to residents upon request.

14.  An entry, closure and dispersal policy for controlling the opening and closing of the
premises and the departure of customers from the premises at the conclusion of the licensed
activities shall be put in place and shall be actively operated. The policy shall be in written
format and made available upon request to an authorised officer of West Berkshire District
Council and Thames Valley Police.

OTHER INITIATIVES

15.  Before any person is employed at the premises sufficient checks will be made of their
bona fides to ensure they are legally entitled to employment in the UK. Such checks will
include:

. Proof of identity (such as a copy of their passport)

. Nationality

Page 47



GEN46-LAN(5/95)

. Current immigration status

. Employment checks will be subject of making copies of any relevant documents
produced by an employee, which will be retained on the premises and kept for a minimum
period of one year. Employment records as they relate to the checking of a person’s right to
work will be made available to an authorised officer of West Berkshire District Council or
Thames Valley Police upon request.

16. A minimum of 2 SIA licensed door supervisors shall be employed at the premises
whenever the sale of alcohol takes place after 00:00 Monday to Sunday. These door supervisors
shall be employed on a Monday to Sunday trading period from 2100hrs until the last customer/
resident has left the premises. These licensed door supervisors shall be employed solely for
vetting, regulating, controlling and supervising patrons on or within the immediate vicinity of
the premises and to ensure the maintenance of good order, public safety and security.

17. A register of Door Staff shall be kept. The register will show the following details:

(a) Full SIA registration number.

(b) Date and time that the Door Supervisor commenced duty, countersigned by the Designated
Premises Supervisor or Duty Manager.

(c) Date and time that the Door Supervisor finished work, countersigned by the Designated
Premises Supervisor or Duty Manager.

(d) Any occurrence or incident of interest involving crime & disorder or public safety must be
recorded giving names of the Door Supervisor involved.

(e) A record of the number of patrons on site shall be made half hourly in the door register

(f) Training records

(g) ID Photo and scan of SIA badge.

(h) A record of the DPS/ management checking the validity of all SIA badges holders working
at the premises (SIA Website checks)

18.  When door supervisors are employed at the premises they shall be easily identifiable
and display their badges in high visibility arm bands.

19.  The Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) and Premises Licence Holder (PLH) shall
ensure that a policy relating to the safe removal of persons from the premises and/or its
immediate vicinity by staff and door supervisors shall be put in place and actively operated.
The policy shall be in written format and made available upon request to an authorised officer
of West Berkshire District Council and

Thames Valley Police. This shall include but not be limited to:

a) Persons who have been identified by staff as being vulnerable or at risk.

b) Persons who are refused entry to the premises or refused service within the premises.

c¢) Persons who are ejected from the premises.

Page 48



Proposed Conditions - The Swan at Streatley

1. The premises licence holder shall ensure that a refusal log (either
written or electronic) is in operation at the premises. All staff involved in
the sale of alcohol shall be trained in how to use and maintain said log.
The log shall contain the following:

a) Description of person attempting to purchase alcohol
b) Time said person attempted to purchase alcohol

c) The reason for refusing a person alcohol

d) Name of staff member dealing with the refusal

The log shall be signed off weekly by the Designated premises
supervisor or nominated representative and shall be made available for
inspection to officers of West Berkshire District Council and Thames
Valley Police.

2. Anincident log (either written or electronic) shall be used, maintained
and kept at the premises. The log shall record any incident that
undermines the promotion of the licensing objectives and any incident
that involves police attendance at the premises. The log should contain
the following:

i. Description of incident
ii. Time of incident
iii. Action taken in relation to the incident
iv. Description of any person involved in the incident

The incident log shall be made available to authorised officers of
Reading Borough Council and Thames Valley Police upon request.

3. Staff employed to sell alcohol shall undergo training upon induction.
This shall include, but not be limited to:
» The premises age verification policy
* The law relating to underage sales
* Dealing with refusal of sales
* Proxy purchasing
* Recognising valid identity documents not in the English language
* Identifying attempts by intoxicated persons to purchase alcohol
* Identifying signs of intoxication
+ Conflict management
» How to identify and safeguard vulnerable persons who attend and
leave the premises
* Identifying signs of drug usage and prevention
* The four licensing objectives

Such training sessions are to be documented and refreshed every six
months.

All training sessions are to be documented in English. Records of
training shall be kept for a minimum of one year and be made available

Page 49



to an authorised officer of Thames Valley Police and West Berkshire
District Council upon request.

. The Premises Licence Holder and/or Designated Premises Supervisor
shall ensure that all staff complete training in Child Sexual Exploitation
that is of a standard agreed with Thames Valley Police and West
Berkshire District Council training package within 28 days of
employment and a signed record of their training shall be maintained.
Refresher training in relation to CSE shall formally take place once
every three months and signed records of this training and signed
records of this training shall be maintained. These records shall be kept
for a minimum of two years of the date of the training and shall be
made available to any authorised officer of Thames Valley Police or an
authorised officer of West Berkshire District Council.

. The Premises Licence holder shall ensure the premises’ digitally
recorded CCTV system cameras shall continually record whilst the
premises are open to the public and recordings shall be kept for a
minimum of 31 days with time and date stamping. The entire licensable
area shall be covered by the CCTV. There shall be at least one camera
positioned at each entry and exit point to monitor any external areas to
the premises. Data recordings shall be made immediately available to
an authorised officer of West Berkshire District Council or a Thames
Valley Police officer, together with facilities for viewing upon request.
Recorded images shall be of such a quality as to be able to identify the
recorded person.

. A sign advising customers that CCTV is in use shall be positioned in a
prominent position. A fully trained person who can operate the system
shall be available at all times when the premises is open to the public.

. The premises shall at all times operate a Challenge 25 policy to
prevent any customers who attempt to purchase alcohol and who
appear to the staff member to be under the age of 25 years from
making such a purchase without having first provided identification.
Only a valid driver’s licence showing a photograph of the person, a
valid passport, military ID or proof of age card showing the ‘Pass’
hologram (or any other nationally accredited scheme) are to be
accepted as identification.

. Notices advertising the Challenge 25 policy shall be displayed in
prominent positions on the premises.

. Clearly legible and suitable notices shall be displayed at all exits
requesting customers to respect the needs of local residents and to
leave the premises and area quietly. Staff shall be available to assist in
the dispersal of customers at the cessation of licensable activities each

Page 50



evening. After 2230hrs staff shall be available to ensure that customers
disperse quietly.

PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE

10. Clearly legible and suitable notices shall be displayed at all exits
requesting customers to respect the needs of local residents and to
leave the premises and immediate area quietly. Staff shall be available
to assist in the dispersal of customers at the cessation of licensable
activities each evening.

11.The PLH shall ensure that no noise shall emanate from the premises
nor vibration be transmitted through the structure of the premises which
gives rise to undue disturbance to local residents.

12. All external doors & windows must be kept closed, other than for
access and egress, when events involving amplified music or speech
are taking place so as not to cause disturbance to nearby residents
and businesses from 2230hrs.

13.During operating hours the licensee or nominated representative shall
be available to receive and respond to nuisance related complaints a
contact number shall be readily available to residents upon request.

14.An entry, closure and dispersal policy for controlling the opening and
closing of the premises and the departure of customers from the
premises at the conclusion of the licensed activities shall be put in
place and shall be actively operated. The policy shall be in written
format and made available upon request to an authorised officer of
West Berkshire District Council and Thames Valley Police.

OTHER INITIATIVES

15.Before any person is employed at the premises sufficient checks will be
made of their bona fides to ensure they are legally entitled to
employment in the UK. Such checks will include:
e Proof of identity (such as a copy of their passport)
¢ Nationality
e Current immigration status
e Employment checks will be subject of making
copies of any relevant documents produced by an
employee, which will be retained on the premises
and kept for a minimum period of one year.
Employment records as they relate to the checking
of a person’s right to work will be made available
to an authorised officer of West Berkshire District
Council or Thames Valley Police upon request.

Page 51



16. A minimum of 2 SIA licensed door supervisors shall be employed at the
premises whenever the sale of alcohol takes place after 00:00 Monday
to Sunday. These door supervisors shall be employed on a Monday to
Sunday trading period from 2100hrs until the last customer/ resident
has left the premises. These licensed door supervisors shall be
employed solely for vetting, regulating, controlling and supervising
patrons on or within the immediate vicinity of the premises and to
ensure the maintenance of good order, public safety and security.

17. A register of Door Staff shall be kept. The register will show the
following details:
(a) Full SIA registration number.
(b) Date and time that the Door Supervisor commenced duty,
countersigned by the Designated Premises Supervisor or Duty
Manager.
(c) Date and time that the Door Supervisor finished work,
countersigned by the Designated Premises Supervisor or Duty
Manager.
(d) Any occurrence or incident of interest involving crime & disorder or
public safety must be recorded giving names of the Door Supervisor
involved.
(e) A record of the number of patrons on site shall be made half hourly
in the door register
(f) Training records
(9) ID Photo and scan of SIA badge.
(h) A record of the DPS/ management checking the validity of all SIA
badges holders working at the premises (SIA Website checks)

18.When door supervisors are employed at the premises they shall be
easily identifiable and display their badges in high visibility arm bands.

19.The Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) and Premises Licence
Holder (PLH) shall ensure that a policy relating to the safe removal of
persons from the premises and/or its immediate vicinity by staff and
door supervisors shall be put in place and actively operated. The policy
shall be in written format and made available upon request to an
authorised officer of West Berkshire District Council and
Thames Valley Police. This shall include but not be limited to:
a) Persons who have been identified by staff as being vulnerable or at
risk.
b) Persons who are refused entry to the premises or refused service
within the premises.
c) Persons who are ejected from the premises.

Page 52



Hi

| would like to make a representation against this as | am concerned that there is a lack of detail
contained within this application in relation to the licensing objective — the prevention of public
nuisance. It appears that there are residents living in close proximity and given the opening hours
and times of live and recorded music both inside and outside, | believe that there should be a noise
management plan in place. | would be happy to meet with the applicant to discuss this further if
required.

Kate

Please note | do not work Mondays

Kate Powell
Environmental Health Officer

Page 53



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 54



Dear Sir,

As a resident living within a few hundred yards from the Swan Hotel, | would like to register our
objection to the possible issue of Music Licences being granted to the new owners.

Music within the hotel | can understand as being required for certain functions but not seven day
outdoor licences. One can imagine the amount of objectionable late night noise in such a beautiful
quiet village setting.

Activities that may be planned will involve a lot of late night noisy transport and also create
excessive parking requirements probably happening in the High St. Streatley bottleneck!

After three years of noisy reconstruction work this is the final straw to ask villagers to accept. We do
not need loud outdoor music disturbing our evening peace!

Please review and decline this application!

Gordon and Anne McBride

Page 55



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 56



LICENSING ACT 2003

Representations

Details of the representee:
Name ..........] Lamy, Mo l<anz o

Postcodchg'C“*H' s

Telephone Number .,

Email address ........]

Please note the Council is required under the Licensing Act 2003
(Hearings) Regulations 2005 to provide the applicant with copies of the
relevant representations made.

Details of the application to make representation(s) on:

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------

: T e
POSICOdE. ....covvvvneene. ch’qH’@ ............................................

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must be one
that is about the likely effect of the application on the promotion of the four
licensing objectives.

Page 57



Please give details of your representation(s) and include information as to why
the application would be unlikely to promote any of the following objective(s):

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder:

Public Safety:

Nomwwhaaaq bf:qu*uwm heod b

The Prevention of Public Nuisance:

M%ﬂﬂqdﬂ?‘wnn“w}'MQﬂﬂ'ﬁhuim becawsa-

o Mensa e 1936 reqpecen. Lamdl, asstain. B b drnmeed - ak 11 @

otga eroedd b e abla.

Signed:...........
Date:......c.o... b5 Marede 228G

------------------------------------

Please send completed formto Licensing, Public Protection Partnership, Council Offices, Market
Street, Newbury RG14 5LD

Page 58



Dear Cheryl

You have advised me that the application has been amended but not replaced with a
new application. The deletion of live music is clear and welcome, but for recorded
music the position is not clear. The amendment refers to provision of recorded music
( indoors only ) from 23.00 to 01.00 Monday to Sunday. The application refers to
recorded music outdoors 09.00 to 00.00 Mon - Sat and 12.00 - 23.00 Sun. Does the
amendment remove all recorded music outdoors ? That should be the case, for the
reasons given in my previous objection, and it should be made explicit.

| assume that this and my e-mail of 19 March and my written representation dated 15
March will be seen by the Licensing Sub Committee and taken into account in
making their decision.

Kind regards

lan McKenzie.

Page 59



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 60



PPP

Cariad Court
Cleeve Road 15 MAR 2013
Goring-on-Thames
Nr Reading : CUStUmE}r ara

RGS8 9BT T

12 March 2019

Culture & Environmental Protection
Council Offices

Market Street

Newbury

RG14 5LD

Dear Sirs
The Swan, Streatley, Berkshire

We are writing regarding the music license application made by Rare Bird Hotels Ltd
on behalf of The Swan in Streatley (copy attached).

We object most strongly to this application. We live just upstream from The Swan,
by the River Thames and would like to point out that music being played up until
2am would be totally unreasonable. The decibel level of any noise, particularly
music, by a river is always amplified, especially at night.

We therefore feel that the hours requested are totally unacceptabie and hope you
will refuse this application.

John Calvert & Sally Bridgeman

Enc

Page 61



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 62



LICENSING ACT 2003

Representations

Details of the representee:
Name: John Calvert & Sally Bridgeman

Address..

Email

Bracknell Forest
West Berkshire
Wokingham

_ Cariad Court, Cleeve Road, Goring on

Thames. .. o

Please note the Council is required under the Licensing Act 2003
(Hearings) Regulations 2005 to provide the applicant with copies of the

relevant representations made.

Details of the application to make representation(s) on:

Application Reference Number..............coiiiiiiii i
Name of Premises ...... The Swan

Premises Address............. High Street,
BeIKS. .o

Page 63

Streatley,



Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must be one
that is about the likely effect of the application on the promotion of the four
licensing objectives.

Please give details of your representation(s) and include information as to why
the application would be unlikely to promote any of the following objective(s):

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder:

The Prevention of Public Nuisance:

...... Reference our letter we think that the amended times are still unreasonable
and that 11pm should be the cut off point 7 days a week. We live in An Area of
Outstanding Natural Beauty and have always enjoyed the peace and quiet of our
small

VI AGES. . e

Page 64



Signed:......... Please see our letter for

Please send completed form to Licensing, Public Protection Partnership, Council Offices, Market
Street, Newbury RG14 5LD

Page 65



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 66



LICENSING ACT 2003

Representations ///‘::—_

Details of the representee:

MARESIMN Gl

Name ...

Adm* .............................................
e JIAME X200 G 0KING ON TWAME
Postcode.............. KQ ......................................................................

Telephone Number
Email address .......

Please note the Council is required under the Licensing Act 2003
(Hearings) Regulations 2005 to provide the applicant with copies of the
relevant representations made.

Details of the application to make representation(s) on;

Page 67



Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be nelevant_ it_rnust be one
that is about the likely effect of the application on the promotion of the four
licensing objectives.
Please give details of your representation(s) and inciude information_as to why
lt\a the application would be uniikely to promote any of the following objective(s):
A

o Al s T s cred T
{ EINES (MPLILAN OV . SHL) ETIED - Mo /A,
Tmmvenﬁon of Crime and Disorder: AT) NS pE NoTHING AfAL M MIGHT

.
%

------------------
...................................................................................

LPAT iﬂ%ﬁ%'uuuwﬁoﬂmou@bﬁﬂ THERZW\VEL

AN BN G S RAGUNDA), 0. BoTH. 1D of ThewVER
LES 1 DAVTIAL BUILYVINGS

Public Safety:

LD, LEAD. D DEUML. pr). POTEIVT] AL D ANGELOUS

SrmANNS - CINCA DG RIVEKL DR oW NING 0 1 ss)

The Prevention of Public Nuisance:

T HotEr (S SULLVED By RECIDEVTIAL BUUL)INGS aN
BT S ipEs. oF THe RIVEL.. No. MM, LIVE. o, REaRNED
ML, BE. AL DaED ArTE 22:00.,00TDonRS AND.
The Protection of Children from Harm:

N BT IV Y. THE. RIVEL. Wi INEVITHBY.

ke A0, TID. L RISHOF D RONNLIVG. TD. CHAAS
o by MENE  SUOERN IS CON 1S, 1tA/esSIRLE . o Suedt

=i/

Please send completed form to Licensing, Public Protection Partnership, Council Offices, Market
Street, Newbury RG14 5L.D

Page 68



Bracionell Forest
West Berkahere
Wokingham

LICENSING ACT 2003

Representations

Details of the representee:

Name ......... B I mony b
Address.... I | e e
Postcode............... Q q 3 O( A H‘

Telephone Number .

Email address .......

Please note the Council is required under the Licensing Act 2003
(Hearings) Regulations 2005 to provide the applicant with copies of the
relevant representations made.

Details of the application to make representation(s) on:

Application Reference Number...... lq : / . é E A 2-5——( £y "/ ...................

Name of Premises ...\ 1% S"Wﬂ'd AT .STREATLEY. ...

PremisesAddress...........!?.‘..!ﬁ..‘f ....... fTﬁErET: ................................................

...................................... g"’eerwﬂn’&e&«fﬁ

Postcode‘agg'cl"“Z ...............................................
3

Page 69



Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must be one
that is about the likely effect of the application on the promotion of the four
licensing objectives.

Please give details of your representation(s) and include information as to why
the application would be unlikely to promote any of the following objective(s):

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder:

= Md&e,r—a.p)ﬂg 0‘-\ L4 O—cco.lat
The Pro&ction ofChildren from'Harm:

Please send completed form to Licensing, Public Protection Partnership, Council Offices, Market
Street, Newbury RG14 5LD

Page 70



Dear Sir/ Madam,
I am unable to access your on line representation form - hence this email.

I am the owner of I Thames Bank with full use of its river garden on the north side of the
river Thames opposite The Swan Hotel.

I wish to object to the current application by The Swan Hotel for a music licence (live and
recorded) for the following reasons:-

1. Noise travels very easily across water, and in this case only a short distance upstream to
Thames Bank on the Oxfordshire bank of the river.

2. There is bound to be significant and intrusive impact on not only our enjoyment of the
riverside garden particularly on summer evenings, but also extensively to other occupiers and
the riverine environment both upstream and downstream of the hotel. This in what is a
peaceful (if not idyllic) village location.

3. I understand that the licence applied for is for live and/or recorded music extending to very

unsocial hours until 2am on weekdays (live and recorded) and until 1am on Sundays
(recorded).

Please take these views, and the general adverse impact on this valued environment into
account when considering the position, and refuse this application.

Yours faithfully

J H Short

Page 71



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 72



Bracknell Forest
West Berkshire
Wokingham

LICENSING ACT 2003

Representations

Details of the representee:

Name BEN & LOUISE WARNER............

Address.._ HIGH STREET, GORING

Postcode...... RG8 9AB
Telephone Number .

Email address ........

Please note the Council is required under the Licensing Act 2003
(Hearings) Regulations 2005 to provide the applicant with copies of the
relevant representations made.

Details of the application to make representation(s) on:

Application Reference
Number......... 19/00225/LOQN. ..ot e

Postcode..................RG8 9HR

Page 73



Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must be one
that is about the likely effect of the application on the promotion of the four
licensing objectives.

Please give details of your representation(s) and include information as to why
the application would be unlikely to promote any of the following objective(s):

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder:

Goring is a quiet and safe residential rural village and we are hugely concerned
about the impact granting this licence would have on our property and the
community as a whole. There will be an increased risk of drunk/disorderly
conduct at later times particularly when it is closing hours and if there are private
events.

Public Safety:

...We are concerned about increased traffic late at night and as above with the
risk of drunk and disorderly behaviour

The Prevention of Public Nuisance:

We object to this application as it would interfere with our quiet enjoyment of our
property, which is directly opposite the Swan. We have three children and would
not wish to be affected by the noise (music, people, cars etc) and also our
privacy as the residents/guests would be able to see directly into our property.
We are also concerned about traffic and noise coming from late night revellers
leaving the Swan after closing hours. Even with licensed times it is not unusual
for events to over run (eg weddings)

The Protection of Children from Harm:

Signed:...... Ben & Louise & Warner

Date:......... 20" March 2019...

Please send completed form to Licensing, Public Protection Partnership, Council Offices, Market
Street, Newbury RG14 5LD

Page 74



- Bracknell Fores:
West Berkshire

Wokingham

LICENSING ACT 2003

Representations

Details of the representee:

Name .. M\’S .~| e STORCH.

Address. .T\*\&I"\&.S gg_:\h TMM».LS RD‘
cofu\t\ on. T ThomeS...

Postcode... KG\"E q H H..

Telephone Numbe

Email address ...

Please note the Council is required under the Licensing Act 2003
(Hearings) Regulations 2005 to provide the applicant with copies of the
relevant representations made.

Details of the application to make representation(s) on:

Application Reference Number... 7. liq?.OﬂC-P —H72.-08. /B .............

Name of Premises ... T.H&.... SWIAM. .. HoTE b A . STREATL E}’

Premises Address..... ST, EAT. LEV OnGKHAROES
NG READINGS

Postcode... R G 9 Cl H R

[ oéJQLk fo the (ne@oSa. S
ond Facsrdad muli 00TDoS RS

| conscdar Hoa oo PuBric NOISARCE

Page 75



Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must be one
that is about the likely effect of the application on the promotion of the four
licensing objectives.

Please give details of your representation(s) and include information as to why
the application would be unlikely to promote any of the following objective(s):

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder:
Public Safety:

The Prevention of Public Nuisance:

j’b MJC to. oo ancmasa. o, 1.
Q.n T’mrd;f& SIC.. ok ggf.rm e

&._D‘-._
uoutcb le, da,a%-rb:ij% o

The Protection of Children from Harm:

Please send completed form to Licensing, Public Protection Partnership, Council Offices, Market
Street, Newbury RG14 5LD

Page 76



Hi.
| have seen this application for variation of the licence at the Swan Hotel Streatley.

As a local resident, | have been very aware of music emanating from the premises
during some events held there.

The hotel is situated in a sleepy residential village and | don’t feel that music,
dancing, and sale of drinks until the early hours of the morning are either necessary
or desirable.

| suggest that a normal closing time is maintained and that extensions to licensing
hours for specific events are applied for in the normal way.

Graham and Jacky Underwood

We refer to the above Application and comment as follows:

The Swan occupies a central, riverside position within the quiet, rural villages of
Goring & Streatley.

With Streatley Hill (c.175 mtrs) rising steeply behind the Hotel and a long, wide
stretch of the Thames directly in front of it, it is in a very effective natural
‘amphitheatre’.

As is widely documented, noise travels very well over water. We are riverside, some
500mtrs from The Swan and can often hear even quite low-key gatherings and
events being held there.

We therefore strongly object on the basis that this Application, if passed, would allow
a potentially significant noise nuisance to the surrounding quiet residential area - and
especially so if the night-time hours extension were granted.

Yours,

John & Susan Palmer

FOR THE ATTENTION OF CHERYL LAMBERT

| am concerned to learn that The Swan in Streatley has applied for a new premises
licence with very extensive hours of operation. This not only includes the selling of
alcohol but also live and recorded music, films and performances of entertainment.
Whilst one appreciates that a hotel the calibre of The Swan would require these
facilities surely the local community, and visitors who have come to spend a quiet time
an an Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty, also deserve consideration. To grant
permissions of timing that continue well past midnight is ludicrous and could
contravene noise pollution laws.

| trust that the Culture and Environmental Protection Department will bear these
comments in mind and act accordingly.

Rosemary Lee

Page 77



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 78



FAO LICENSING AUTHORITY IN RELATION TO APPLICATION 19/00225/LQN

We have seen the application by Rare Birds Hotels for variation to the premises
licence at the Swan and in particular the proposal for recorded music and various
other activities to extend to 1am.

We note that under the policy published in December 2018:

The Licensing Authority will primarily focus on the direct impact of the activities
taking place at the licensed premises on members of the public living, working or
engaged in normal activity in the area concerned.

The Licensing Authority interprets ‘public nuisance’ in its widest sense, and takes it
to include such issues as noise, light, odour, litter and anti-social behaviour. Public
nuisance could include low-level nuisance perhaps affecting a few people living
locally as well as major disturbance affecting the whole community

The Licensing Authority, whilst recognising the need to treat every application on its
own merits, should be satisfied that the type of licensable activities proposed and
hours of operation will be suitable for the location in which the premises are situated
(e.g. areas of dense residential accommodation). Playing of music can cause
nuisance both through noise breakout and by its effect on patrons, who become
accustomed to high sound levels and to shouting to make themselves heard, which
can lead to them being noisier when leaving premises. Other major sources of noise
nuisance are vehicles collecting customers, the slamming of car doors and the
sounding of horns. These noises can be particularly intrusive at night when ambient
noise levels are lower.

Our representations relate specifically to these elements of the policy and in
particular to noise disturbance:

« The Swan has a long frontage to the river with large windows and doors. Even
if the activity is within the building there is a strong likelihood of the music and
sound from films etc to be heard externally as the windows and doors are
likely to be open.

e Itis unclear whether some of the activities are to be permitted in the grounds.
Self evidently if they are the potential for noise to be transmitted further is
increased.

o The topography of the area and the layout of the building is likely to focus any
sound across the river and to the north.

e We are around 500m upriver from the Swan and are aware of events taking
place there. Where these are infrequent and stop at a reasonable time n the
evening such use is acceptable. We are generally supportive of the Swan as
a local amenity and business.

o However granting permission for events to continue well past midnight and
potentially take place with almost unlimited frequency will lead to
unacceptable disturbance, particularly when combined with the noise of
patrons leaving.

Page 79



We therefore object to the proposal for the extension of hours for music, events, late
night refreshment and the sale of alcohol and for the extended hours to apply to
most days of the week given the substantial likelihood of an increase in disturbance
throughout an extensive area.

Regards

C Pand M A Evans

Page 80



Dear Sir/Madam

| wish to object to this application by Rare Birds Hotels Limited to:

1) provide recorded music (indoors only) from 23:00 to 01:00 Monday to Sunday,
2) provide films, performance of dance and anything of a similar description from
09:00 to 01:00 Monday to Saturday and 09:00 to 00:00 Sunday;

3) provide late night refreshment from 23:00 to 01:00 Monday to Sunday and the
retail sale of alcohol from 09:00 to 01:00 Monday to Saturday and 09:00 to 00:00
Sunday;

4) the provision of seasonal and one-off variations.

| live atIMiIIers Close, Goring, and my house overlooks the river just a few hundred
meters from The Swan. Two of the three bedrooms overlook the river and it is our
custom to sleep with the windows open. In the past, The Swan has had occasional
very noisy functions, usually at the weekends during summer, with windows open
and/or outside in the garden. The noise on those occasions was excessive but just
about bearable as it did not happen every weekend. This application proposes
making this noise intrusion a possibility until 01.00 every night and | consider this to
be unreasonable. Every resident in Goring and Streatley will be affected as noise
travels a long way through the peaceful, rural Thames valley and along the river -
such noise will damage the peace and tranquillity of two Areas of Outstanding
Natural Beauty, two Conservation Areas and the quality of life of residents of both
villages.

| note the summarised application refers to 'indoors only' in relation to recorded
music. It does not mention whether the other activities might be indoors or outdoors
or both. Neither does the summary indicate what the seasonal and one-off variations
might be. It sounds as if they are seeking permission for a carte blanche!

| would also point out the gross irrationality (and unfairness), should this application

be agreed by the Council, that the neighbouring Morrell Room has a strict curfew on
amplified music/performance to protect the amenity of the neighbours who are also

neighbours of The Swan..

It would be sensible if the whole application were visible online so that residents can
judge the extent to which they will be affected without having to travel to Newbury.

| am unwilling to support any application to extend the license that The Swan had
before their recent refurbishment and | hope this application will be refused..

E Worsley

Page 81



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 82



Clerk to the Council
Mrs H E Preston-Barnes . St re atl ey
8, The Bull Meadow, Streatley, Berkshire RG8 9QD 5
Tel: Streatley (01491) 872931 e

E-mail: clerk@streatley.org

Chairman of the Council

Mr J R Spring

Cedar Cottage, Rectory Road, Streatley, Berkshire RG8 9QE
Tel: Streatley (01491) 871197

E-mail: jeremy.spring@streatley.org

Cheryl Lambert Date 25t March 2019
Technical Officer - Licensing

Public Protection Partnership,

Council Offices,

Market Street,

Newbury,

Berkshire, RG14 5L.D

Streatley Parish Council Objection to The Swan Licensing Application - Ref No: 19/00225/LQN
Dear Cheryl

The Swan is situated in a ‘noise sensitive’ residential area in a rural environment. There are homes situated
directly to the West, across the road to the South of the premises as well as across the river to the East.
Some of these homes are within 30 metres of the new function areas in The Swan. No public consultation
has taken place between The Swan management team and any neighbours or groups representative of
neighbours such as the Parish Council or Church Lane residents.

There have been complaints made to The Swan management regarding the existing licensing arrangements
including noise from guests smoking outside of the building, from staff leaving after late night events and
from loud firework displays on a regular basis. The current management team have had varying degrees of
success with controlling these disturbances. No Noise abatement measures appear to have been
implemented.

Streatley Parish Council strongly objects to the new licence application on the following grounds:

1. The Swan is situated in a residential area. Any extension is likely to cause further disturbance to
residents, both close by and further away, as any noise will be channelled along, and over, the river.
This disturbance would not just be at weekends but potentially all through the working week.

2. Extended drinking hours for non-residents create a magnet for late night drinking, increasing the
amount of noise, anti-social behaviour and disturbance to both Streatley and neighbouring Goring.

3. Currently there is very little traffic in and around Streatley after 10pm throughout the working week.
Extending the licensing hours, coupled with the increase in numbers of guests, increases the volume
of traffic and level of disturbance to an unacceptable hour of the morning.

Streatley Parish Council would propose retaining the current licence with favourable terms for special
licence applications for events on an ad hoc basis provided the current licensing conditions are adhered to.

Yours sincerely

H E Preston-Barnes

Streatley Parish Council

www.streatley.org

Page 83


http://www.streatley.org/
mailto:clerk@streatley.org
mailto:jeremy.spring@streatley.org

www.streatley.org

Page 84


http://www.streatley.org/

| refer to the above application and strongly object to the extended licensing hours
being requested by the Swan Hotel.

| am the Landlord at Cleeve Court where there are 11 riverside houses. We are
about 500 metres from the Swan. | already hear noise from the Swan when
functions are being held in the daytime. As you know noise travels far over water
and | would find the night time extensions intolerable. This is not a few people
having a quiet drink in a bar but an extension to allow a gathering with music and
noise.

Marie Thomas

Page 85



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 86



West Berkshire
SLF M Wokingham

ez 5 Bracknell Forest

LICENSING ACT 2003

Representations

Details of the representee:

Name CO‘I(\ﬂnoltqf\drﬁCQﬁl“““ ...............................
Address..C.hlA(ch C('O'E'f' C—oﬂ@a Chureh Lane.

..................................... g ML TR

Sireat] Read RO R R

Telephone Numbe

Email address .. -7 . .. ... ..

Please note the Council is required under the Licensing Act 2003
(Hearings) Regulations 2005 to provide the applicant with copies of the
relevant representations made.

Details of the application to make representation(s) on:

Page 87



Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must be one
that is about the likely effect of the application on the promotion of the four
licensing objectives.

Please give details of your representation(s) and include information as to why
the application would be unlikely to promote any of the following objective(s):

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder:

The Prevention of Public Nuisance:

See gllached ﬁppmd;.x.& ..... R

Please send completed form to Licensing, Public Protection Partnership, Council Offices, Market
Sireet, Newbury RG14 51D

Page 88



Appendix A

Licensing Act 2003 Representations: Re: The Swan at Streatley — Application dated
26/3/19 (as subsequently amended)

Representations from Mr. Colin Coghlan and Mrs. Anita Coghlan,-
Church Lane, Streatley RG8 9HU

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

Our representations focus on the third licensing objective, i.e. the prevention of public
nuisance. These arise as the direct result of our past experiences.

We have lived in our current home in Church Lane since 1996 i.e. 23 years. During this time
we have witnessed various changes of ownership and management of the hotel.

We are immediately adjacent to the hedge bordering the hotel car park, situated about 40
metres from the main reception entrance and 30 metres from the external door to the
function space. We also share a thin party wall with the hotel’s staff house (formerly IR

We note that to be relevant our representations should be based on evidence and
experience. We also note that the Licensing Authority considers issues such as noise as
directly relevant to the statutory objective to prevent public nuisance, and furthermore that
this could include “low level nuisance perhaps affecting a few people living locally as well as
major disturbance affecting the whole community”.

Our causes for concern are well founded.

We have tolerated a degree of disturbance over the years with a level of resignation. Going
back through our records however, it is clear that there have been numerous occasions
where noise has become so intolerable that regrettably we have been forced to formally
complain to the hotel.

Our reasons for complaint have arisen mainly as a result of disturbance during and after
evening functions e.g. wedding events and other parties. Noise nuisance has prevented us
from sleeping, or caused us to be repeatedly awoken. Examples of problems have included
music being played far too loud penetrating into Church Lane and inside our house; the main
doors to the hotel function entrance being left open or repeatedly opened and closed whilst
noisy discos were taking place in the main function room, noise (and smell) nuisance when
parties of smokers have loitered in the car park, frequent unnecessary disturbance when
rowdy guests have departed (perhaps unaware of the very close proximity of neighbours),
shouting their goodbyes across the carpark or screeching away in vehicles with car windows
open and car stereos blaring. Once party guests have finally departed, we have endured
further waves of disturbance when hotel staff eventually return to their accommodation
which directly abuts our home, on occasions to then party themselves!

Our complaints have met with an inconsistent response from the hotel management.
Promises have been made to us that the event management will improve and yet the same
problems have reoccurred. This is despite us repeatedly offering practical solutions to

1

Page 89



certain issues which we know from experience, if managed properly and consistently, can
reduce the problem.

It is with great concern therefore, that we note the application (Section M) fails to address
any specific steps to prevent public nuisance. The location of the hotel in the heart of an
otherwise quiet village immediately alongside residential neighbours is not addressed. We
are also dismayed that the applicant did not seek to liaise with either with us personally or
with the Church Lane residents’ group in advance. We note Government Guidance
encourages applicants to engage with the community in these matters.

We saw an amended site notice advertising some alterations shortly after the original notice
was first displayed. Whilst we welcome the proposed changes these do not go far enough
to addressing our concerns. In addition, despite repeated requests we have been unable to
inspect the full amended detail of the proposed revisions as the applicant has failed to
provide an updated schedule to the Licensing Authority.

We regret to say therefore that we are not confident that the applicants have given sufficient
attention to the matter of public nuisance, despite knowledge of past breaches.

Furthermore, whilst appreciating that fear or speculation are not directly relevant to the
decision-making process, we must draw attention to the facts that i) the application proposes
longer and more frequent hours especially during the working week, ii) the numbers of
customers stated in the licence application are vastly in excess of those experienced in the
past and iii) there may be additional effects as a result of the changes to the layout of the
building and proposed new car park extension which are as yet unrealised. These all
contribute to a higher risk of public nuisance issues emerging, potentially disturbing a wider
area of the neighbourhood than previously.

In light of all the above, we would ask the following of the licensing authority:

e That the licence should not be extended further than its current provisions, or at
least not until a suitable trial period has elapsed following the full reopening of the
hotel during which the hotel is able to demonstrate that it can successfully avoid
any public nuisance issues arising.

e That, if the licence authority is minded to agree to the licence application in full or
in part, that the following conditions are imposed:-

1) Extended hours are restricted to Friday and Saturdays only, and curtailed to midnight.
This is the same finishing time for the village hall which is also in Church Lane.
Provisions without an extended licence are already generous allowing events to
11pm, which are appropriate for a village location. The applicant's apparent
amendment part way through this process from 2am to 1am makes little material
difference to residents — 1am is still the middle of the night.

2) The extended holiday provisions requested are removed entirely for the same reason
as above.

3) No extension to the hours for the supply of alcohol to be granted. We would not wish

to see the hotel gain a reputation as a late-night drinking venue, nor does this seem
appropriate to a village environment.

Page 90



4) That conditions are set to include specific practical and other measures to address

Vi.

Vii.

Vii.

noise nuisance. From our knowledge of the site and past experience we would ask
that they include at least the following:

Formal Complaints Policy: That a comprehensive complaints procedure, to
include for escalation at the time of the incident, is put in place and communicated
to neighbours. Any issues arising should be addressed immediately, effectively
and without reoccurrence.

Sound attenuating barrier: That a suitable sound attenuating boundary is
retained and further extended to cover the entire length of Church Lane. The
existing conifer hedge, whilst being somewhat unsightly, affords valuable sound
absorption. However there is large gap in the hedge directly opposite the function
room entrance. It is through this gap most of the sound has leaked across to us
and St Mary’s Church (a place of worship), in the past. This former side gate was
not previously in use and thus can be removed once the car park entrance is
restored.

Management Plan for departing guests: That a comprehensive management
plan is put in place, proactively managed and communicated to all staff to ensure
guests leave the site at night quietly to minimise disturbance to local residents.

Exits after 10pm: That to better control noise nuisance after 10pm, all function,
restaurant and bar guests are directed away from the entrances facing towards
Church Lane. Those accessing the car park should leave via the proposed new
riverside entrances instead. Alternatively, guests heading for the car park could
be directed internally to leave via the hotel reception entrance, which is directly in
front of the main car park. Those guests leaving the site on foot should be directed
to use the bar entrance at the front of the premises nearest to the High Street. As
well as minimising noise disturbance in Church Lane, passing by reception/bar
staff means guests can be tactfully reminded of the need to respect local
neighbours and that they are in a residential area.

No smoking area: That no area of the car park near to Church Lane be used for
smoking, and smokers directed to a suitable place away from Church Lane.

Sound attenuation of windows/doors: That all internal function room doors and
all the hotel's external doors and windows are kept closed and are designed so
that they cannot be propped open.

Sound levels managed: The establishment of maximum volume levels for
events, particularly amplified music, should be established, and communicated to
those providing the music. No sound should be heard outside the building.

Soundproofing of staff house: Suitable soundproofing to be reinstalled between
our house and the staff house, and any other suitable practical measures taken
to mitigate the risk of unnecessary disturbance by the hotel staff, especially at
night. Some assurances have been made but are still to be implemented. Noise
disturbance is an increasing concern because although in the past the block has

Page 91



just been used by staff living on site it will in future contain locker and rest facilities
for all staff (i.e. including non-resident).

ix. Conditions clearly set out and readily monitorable: As recommended by
Government Guidance, all conditions should be clearly worded to avoid any
misinterpretation and so that the hotel can readily be held to account should any
breaches occur.

Finally, we would wish to point out that we make these representations with reluctance. We
have always sought and wish to continue to maintain positive relations with the hotel. We
are both customers and suppliers of services to the hotel and have had a private
arrangement to park in their car park. However, after 23 years of witnessing the same largely
unnecessary problems constantly reappearing, and the prospect of the situation becoming
worse in future, we feel this is the appropriate time to finally and formally resolve the
situation.

Thank you for considering these representations. Please do not hesitate to contact us if you
require further clarification. Otherwise, we wait to hear from you regarding the next stage of
the process.

Page 92



HIGH STREET
STREATLEY ON THAMES, BERKSHIRE RG8 9HS

[ |
Environmental Health (Licensing)
West Berkshire District Council
Market Street,
Newbury RG14 5LD 26 March 2019
Dear Sir,

Re: LA2003 Applications Premises Licence
Reference: 19/00225/LQN The Swan, High Street, Streatley RG8 9HR.

We object to the above application.

Mill House is opposite the entrance to The Swan.

Over the years we have had noise, cars in our drive broken into, bottles thrown over
our wall, people carousing on our riverbank, and witnessed arguments/fights on the
bridge all taking place after closing time at the Swan. Extending licensing hours, some
by up to 4hrs, will obviously present an even greater public nuisance than previously
existed together with its attendant crime and disorder.

Through redevelopment a large number of customers are expected. Extending drinking
hours will bring even more, all filtered through a narrow entrance into the High Street.
It is already a dangerous entrance. With longer drinking hours bringing more people
and traffic public safety will be compromised.

The Swan has already been a public nuisance due to two and a half years heavy
construction work. Once open we strongly object to the added disturbance and

nuisance this application will bring to Streatley, a rural village, and its surrounds.

Yours faithfully,

Paul & Eileen Hardiman

cc. licensing@westberks.gov.uk

Page 93



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 94



Bracknell Forest
West Berkshire
Wokingham

LICENSING ACT 2003

Representations

Details of the representee:

Name Goring-on-Thames Parish Council

Address Old Jubilee Fire Station, Red Cross Road, Goring, Reading
Postcode RG8 9HG

Telephone Number 01491 874444

email address clerk@goringparishcouncil.gov.uk

Please note the Council is required under the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings)
Regulations 2005 to provide the applicant with copies of the relevant representations
made.

Details of the application to make representation(s) on:

Application Reference Number 19/0225/LQN

Name of Premises The Swan Hotel

Premises Address High Street, Streatley, Reading
Postcode RG8 9HR

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must be one that is
about the likely effect of the application on the promotion of the four licensing objectives.

Page 95



Please give details of your representation(s) and include information as to why the
application would be unlikely to promote any of the following objective(s):

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder:

Excessively long licensing hours could result in an increase of anti-social behaviour and/or
late night vandalism in both Streatley and Goring villages

Public Safety:
Unsafe riverside location and main road with river bridge in close proximity
The Prevention of Public Nuisance:

« Noise continuing late into the night and on into the early hours of the following moming.

+ Sound travels very effectively over water and, due to the nature of the Goring Gap,
would be directed great distances up and down the river.

o Absolute noise levels measured in decibels are one thing but the frequency of the noise
is also a big concern, especially low pounding bass.

¢ Indoor events can still cause noise problems, especially if windows and doors are
opened.

The fear that a 6-night a week night-club would spring-up.
Parties could start as early as 9 a.m, too early particularly on a Sunday morning

The Protection of Children from Harm:

Does not contribute in any positive way to this objective

Additional comments:

Goring-on-Thames Parish Council has resolved that we cannot support this application
since it is not clear exactly what is being proposed. Additionally, we feel any extension of
hours over and above the current license is unacceptable due to the effect it will have on
residents in the vicinity, exacerbated by its location. We therefore request that this
application be rejected.

The Parish Council would like to cooperate with The Swan to help it provide function
facilities and be a generally successful venture - but not in a way that inconveniences their
neighbours.

Our remit is specifically to represent those living on the Goring side of the river. In view of
the serious effect that this application will have on Goring residents, we request that our
representative be given a specific item on the agenda at which to speak during the Hearing.
If this is not possible, we will wish to present our case during the public forum.

------------------------------------------------

............................................................................

Page 96



Dear Sir,

We write to object to the Licence Application submitted by The Swan Hotel in
Streatley.

Our objects are based on the grounds that, following the current refurbishment, the
Swan Hotel will have a maximum capacity of 775 persons compared to 195
previously (please see note below). This is an increase of four times which
inevitably will have a significant impact on many levels including noise on the local
community. As Streatley is a small (approx 900 people), tightly built community with
many residents living very close to the Hotel there will be a significant deleterious
impact from this application.

We have specific concerns about timings and would suggest the following. The
application for the premises license contains more detail than is posted on the notice
. We base our comments on the application although we are concerned in case
some detail is missed between the two documents. We appreciate some of the
timings have been reduced since the initial application but we remain concerned.

Films

Finishing times should not be later than 23.00 hours on all days. 1am finish time
particularly externally is too late. There should be no variations for non standard
timings.

Live Music

There is no mention on the notice of this category. Our belief is that this should be
indoors only and finishing times should not be later than midnight Monday to
Saturday and 23.00 hours on Sunday. There should be no variations for non
standard timings.

Recorded Music

Finishing times should not be later than midnight Monday to Saturday and 23.00
hours on Sunday. This should be indoors only. There should be no variations for non
standard timings.

Performances of Dance

Finishing times outdoors should not be later than 23.00 hours on all days. 1am finish
time particularly externally is too late. Indoors Finishing times should not be later
than midnight Monday to Saturday and 23.00 hours on Sunday. There should be no
variations for non standard timings.

Anything of a similar description

Finishing times should not be later than 23.00 hours on all days. 1am finish time
particularly externally is too late. There should be no variations for non standard
timings.

Late night refreshments

Finishing times should not be later than 23.00 hours on all days. 1am finish time
particularly externally is too late. There should be no variations for non standard

Page 97



timings. We believe this to be consistent with other licensed premises in Goring and
Streatley

Supply of alcohol

Finishing times should not be later than 23.00 hours on all days. 1am finish time
particularly externally is too late. There should be no variations for non standard
timings. We believe this to be consistent with other licensed premises in Goring and
Streatley

Opening Hours
These hours should mirror the finishing times above.

Seasonal Variations

There is mention on the notice of “plus seasonal variations”. We can not see a
request for seasonal variations in the application. Is this an omission? If not, we
believe there should be no later hours allowed on the basis of season.

Yours faithfully,

Simon and Susan Carter
I Streatley, Berkshire,

Note: Previous capacity calculated as 110 guests seated in the Function Room and
75 persons standing in the Thames Room.

Page 98



LICENSING ACT 2003 West Berkshre.
Wokingham

Representations

Details of the representee:

Name Jenny Hedge

Address _Wantage Rd Streatley

Postcode RG8 9PY

Telephone Number _

Please note the Council is required under the Licensing Act 2003
(Hearings) Regulations 2005 to provide the applicant with copies of the
relevant representations made.

Details of the application to make representation(s) on:

Application Reference Number 19/00225/LQN
Name of Premises Rare Birds Hotels Ltd Swan Hotel Streatley

Premises Address

The-Swan-at-Streatley
High-Street
Streatley-on-Thames

Postcode RG8 9HR

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must be one
that is about the likely effect of the application on the promotion of the four
licensing objectives.

Please give details of your representation(s) and include information as to why
the application would be unlikely to promote any of the following objective(s):

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder:

No comment

Page 99



Public Safety:
No comment
The Prevention of Public Nuisance:

| write with regard to the application by Rare Birds Hotels Ltd, The Swan
Streatley, for the provision of live music, recorded music, films, Performance of
Dance & Anything of a Similar Description to be held both indoors and out of
doors until the early hours of the morning and also for late night refreshment to
be served until 3am Monday to Saturday.

| understand that passing of this application would allow for live and recorded
music to be used at events out of doors together with outdoor performance of
dance and plays.

| own a property on the other side of the river at Thames Bank. It is my view that
amplified live or recorded music within the grounds of The Swan Hotel would
create an unacceptable sound nuisance to neighbouring properties in an area of
outstanding natural beauty in which a sense of peace should be the overriding
consideration. In addition to the noise nuisance created by the amplified music
itself, neighbours would also be disturbed by customers arriving at and leaving
the premises, often late at night. It is my view that permitting this license to go
ahead would pose a potential public nuisance and be harmful to public good.

The Protection of Children from Harm:
No comment

Signed: Jenny Hedge

Date 26-03-19

Page 100



Dear Sir/Madam

As near neighbours of The Swan Hotel, we would be very much affected by any
increased noise level and therefore strongly object to their application for extended
licensing hours, particularly for live music outdoors.

Yours sincerely
David and Anthea West

Page 101



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 102



' Bracknell Forest
West Berkshire

LICENSING ACT 2003

Representations

Details of the representee:

Postcode.......... K G\ % ...... HT - ST TRl v < s B SRR

Telephone Number .

Email address ........

Please note the Council is required under the Licensing Act 2003
(Hearings) Regulations 2005 to provide the applicant with copies of the
relevant representations made.

Details of the application to make representation(s) on:

e o T R I R R R i e L L

Page 103



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 104



Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must be one
that is about the likely effect of the application on the promotion of the four
licensing objectives.

Please give details of your representation(s) and include information as to why
the application would be unlikely to promote any of the following objective(s):

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder:

The Prevention of Public Nuisance:

..... Pleate e ollasbat - o

Signed.:..

B R 26 _0 Al 0\{ P S T O St o e

Please send completed form to Licensing, Public Protection Partnership, Council Offices, Market
Street, Newbury RG14 5LD

—

Page 105



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 106



Licence Application: 19/00225/LQN

We have a number of concerns regarding the above application. We directly abut
the premises and have in the past suffered from various public nuisance related
issues namely:

* excessive noise from loud music

* loud music in the evening preventing ourselves and our children from
sleeping

¢ children in bedrooms along Church Lane being woken when guests leave
late at night

* guests gathering at edge of our property as they meet the main road
upsetting and distressing our children and ourselves with their drunken
behaviour and foul language

* children and ourselves on the garden side of our property being woken by
noise from guests leaving on main driveway of the property as well as car
doors slamming and loud talking/shouting as guests get in cars to leave.

These issues were all present when the premise was a moderately sized hotel
and restaurant. The renovations appear to have potentially quadrupled the
restaurant size and increased the capacity for events and we are therefore very
concerned that the nuisance issues will increase in frequency and in size.

Any extension to licencing hours will obviously exacerbate this problem even
further. We see absolutely no need to extend licencing beyond 11pm to do so
would be to change the nature of the premises from a hotel and restaurant in the
heart of a village to a late night drinking venue.

Page 107



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 108



Bracknel} Forest
West Berkshire
Wokingham

LICENSING ACT 2003

Representations

Details of the representee:

Nameb\:e‘“"“s"*‘i

Address............. yonufimgs Ront,

Pc:s.tcode"7'”,“":\q‘?=q"'r'w
Telephone Number ...

Email address .........

Please note the Council is required under the Licensing Act 2003
(Hearings) Regulations 2005 to provide the applicant with copies of the
relevant representations made.

Details of the application to make representation(s) on:

2
Application Reference Number... ... i‘-'i\c,q'L'LElL.c‘H k)

Name of Premises ﬁkgw"-*""s‘"‘“-"ft\h

Premises Address 14 \'ﬂf- Skenl Sh.aal Qﬂ.i

Postcode............ 068 AR

Page 109



Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must be one
that is about the likely effect of the application on the promotion of the four
licensing objectives.

Please give details of your representation(s) and include information as to why
the application would be unlikely to promote any of the following objective(s):

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder:

Public Safety:

The Prevention of Public Nuisance:

LBt . Rvamsz mo- 013201 8% Pelyimance of Live
H"\\\"@?cﬂd‘{J"’\\&s&‘['@‘-&w‘T:t"-"\"-\"*m\-
a2l ham ek g s Rlveen | R30eciaR8 o

e Smments manth L wenldh artoks o OLR I

The Protection of Children from Harm:

Signed.... ...
Date:..............8% Ngeve® 209 -

Please send completed form to Licensing, Public Protection Partnership, Council Offices, Market
Street, Newbury RG14 5LD

Page 110



//a//é%téil/cﬁma-/’ % « /%1' AGT READ

/ o 1 /o'u
A/"‘V'j ) .‘/'Azz«..u/gda/-
2ty Goring AGE A

/j—c-d/f/':r, ‘)‘z/ﬂ,“AJﬂ/7

Slals £ A
ouc/f Lo,
Yo

it forwar Sy fis Aotl &
Praging & ire., JakFscet@ s
Lvoeit X Lacarfe < e e
7 ety s aiitts & Shss ;«a;/’/u-da—/a{

A g § Bl

R bR .

e o ,(94.& Aot Shac [aa/la:! el 29

i ZAas o f{%dzn )




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 112



Ferry Lane
Moulsford
X10 9JF

24% March 2019

The Swan at Streatley Planning Application

Dear Sir,

We are extremely concerned to learn of the several planning applications submitted by the
Swan at Streatley. We wish to object strongly to all of them. Although we presently reside in a
neighbouring village we own Il Thames Bank and plan to move there shortly.

We feel that the extension of the car park will directly impinge on our property ,noise resulting from
cars and light pollution as the owners of the hotel will surely have to provide lighting for the car
park. This will be a considerable annoyance to owners of Thames Bank and have an unpleasant
affect on the environment.

We are also wish to object very strongly agaist all the requests for alterations to their new licensing
hours. Frankly we are horrified at the possible increase of unacceptable noise that granting of this
permission would have.

Goring is a beautiful tranquil village and granting of both these applications would have a
considerable detrimental affect on this lovely village

Yours faithfully

Page 113



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 114



ummerfield Rise

Goring-on-Thames
Reading, Berks,

RGS8 0DS

TEI: -

Culture and Environmental Protection
Council offices,

Market Street,

Newbury

RG14 5LD

Ref: Notice for Premises Licence (19/00225/LQN)

Dear Sir
We are greatly concerned by the application for the provision of both Live music, Late night refreshment

and the Supply of Alcohol by The Swan at Streatley.
Both the villages of Streatley and of Goring on the opposite bank of the Thames are in areas of Qutstanding
Naturat Beauty, and at least in the case of Goring, many of its population are over the age of retirement,

with several Care Homes in the village.

We are therefore particularly concerned about:

Noise polution: A prevailing westerly wind would mean that noise from the live music would be heard
all over Goring and would particulary disturb any boats moored overnight in Goring, besides riverside
properties. The noise of trains can be heard in Cleeve quite clearly.

The comprehensive nature of this licence application would mean that the hotel must be expecting non
resident guests to attend such events to make such functions profitable. In which case we doubt that the
car parking provided by the hotel would be adequate and the use of the public car park in Goring would
cause much disturbance to residents in the early hours of the morning there being no public transport

available at this hour.

The supply of alcohol until 3.00am is likely to be a cause of anti-social behaviour with an increased risk of
drink driving. The safety of residents being of a major concern.

Why it is necessary to serve refreshment until 3.00am in the morning.
Taking al! these points together would a successful application mean an increase in Police pressure?

The charm of Streatley and Goring lies in the rural setting that they share and in the surrounding

environment including Nationa! Trust land and a Site of Special Scientific Interest. The planned activities of

the Swan seem more suited to an urban environment rather than making any useful contribution to the life

of the local communites.

G. Eand P A Sadler

Page 115



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 116



Culture & Environmental Protection,
Council Offices, Market Street,
Newbury RG14 5LD

Re: Notice of Application for Premises Licence 19/00225/LQN — The Swan, Streatley

Dear Sirs

1 am writing to object to the granting of the above licence which | would characterise as mare
suitable for a night club than a hotel which is in both a residential and conservation area.

The Goring reach of the Thames and the village of Goring have been an exceptionally tranquil
and beautiful part of the Thames valley celebrated for hundreds of years. Developments such as
this are entirely inappropriate to the setting.

Noise carries rather too well over water and along a valley and the impact of use in the
proposed way will be a disaster for a large area and the residents thereof.

I would also question whether due process has been followed as | only became aware of this
application through the Goring Gap News today and | am not convinced that any sign was
displayed on the premises at the correct time prior.

Yours f

Richard Hicks

Thames Road
Goring
RG8 9AH

Page 117



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 118



NUNS ACRE RIVER GARDEN LIMITED

l\luns Acre,
Goring,
Reading,
RG8 9BE

20 March 2019

Culture & Envirecnmental Protection,

Council Offices, Market Street,

Newbury RG14 5LD

Dear Sirs,
Re: Notice of Application for Premises Licence 19/00225/LQN - The Swan, Streatley

I am writing on behalf of Nuns Acre River Garden Ltd, a company which owns land on the Goring
bank, nearly opposite to The Swan Hotel. The land is owned and occupied by local residents as a
garden for quiet leisure.

Having seen the proposed licensing hours, 1 wish to protest against them in the strongest terms,
for the following reasons.

The hotel is in a residential area, which is also an Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty. Allowing
the provision of live music and alcohol until 1am nightiy from Monday to Saturday would prove
a noise nuisance to local residents in both Streatley and Goring, and, together with the request
to serve alcohol and refreshments at late hours implies that the hotel will not be a place of
tranquil enjoyment, but providing night club facilities.

Being so close to the river, any noise coming from the hotel can be heard along the valley for at
least a mile in each direction.

As well as noise from the music, noise from people and cars leaving the hotei in the early hours
of the morning is unacceptable.

The Notice of Application does not make clear whether the provision of all music and
refreshments will be confined to within the hotel. In the past, music in marquees on the site has
caused many sleepless nights to the residents of Goring, and led to complaints to the previous
owners of The Swan.

Whilst | appreciate that premises frequently apply for long hours without the intention of using
them on a regular basis, rather than apply for occasional extensions, once granted, the hours
can be used at any time without further consultation. The late amendment of the requested
hours has given little time for consideration of the proposals, and | question whether this, and
the original proposal, has been adequately notified to the two local communities, and a proper
response time allowed.

For these reasons, | would ask that this application is refused.

Yours faithfull

Mrs Christine Cox
Director /

Company No. 2509960 Registered in England and Wales
Registered Office 1 Nun’s Acre, Goring-on-Thames, Reading RG8 9BE

Page 119




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 120



WHuwe, « Eow ronannded
Cabture W@V%D Py ﬁ/ /
A /0 1 ;y on - Vhowre
C/D?U& ot %}/ 7
- fporhe RG22
ﬁﬁa’%?‘ 9%/2//9.

Aoar &N/ MMWW 7o /LO/‘JW/M

de fipp Liorlse (%a oﬁﬂ&V&A)\/)

I "% & TVl W}'
0% Ae fuss GTres: "Zj{ Moz &@/9
RS IS mmgWﬂMm
gﬂ) ﬁg Cjﬁﬁm\/ S Ll o CW&&M}%M}/\?
O oap [Rure Hak T 1l 1
ot Sonng uﬁ‘fﬁa}/\gy e 11U, Tt /
Omﬂl | W%Q ZMMJ; 9 war Eodl o%’//{mw
Pkuxm,y VY
ﬂ(m/“ ﬂ Zﬂ% M/ﬂ/@ )ﬁ

Page 121



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 122



lSUMMERF]ELD RISE
GORING
RG8 0DS

22/3/2019

Culture and Environmental Protection,
Council Offices,

Market St,

Newbury, RG14 5L.D

Swan Hotel Streatley
Premises License Application
19/00225/LQN

Dear Sir/Madam,

We were so surprised and shocked to hear about the application for the Swan Hotel
to extend it's licensing hours by so much. We don’t actually live in Streatley but always think of
the two villages as one. We don’t think it matters how long hotel residents are allowed to eat and
drink but have concerns about visitors leaving the car park so late & maybe noisy revellers
walking home. The villages do not need a night club. Noise of music easily travels and wouid be
very disturbing to many residents in the area.

It has always been a peaceful place to eat and drink and take visitors and enjoy the
river views.

Please do not allow an area of outstanding natural beauty to be spoilt.

Yours sincerely,

Wendy and Keith Riley.

Page 123



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 124



Culture and Environmental Protection,

Council Offices,

Market Street,

Newbury

RG14 5LD 21% March, 2019

Dear Sir/Madam,
Re: Notice of Application for Premises Licence 19/00225/LQN ~ The Swan Hotel, Streatley

Surely, it is the duty of the Council to deal with licensing issues. The Council has a duty to provide
licenses that are appropriate for their locality.

Objection:

There is disappointment as it appears that the submission of the licence application (and
amendment reducing 3am finish to 1am finish) has not benefitted from openness in communication
and consideration of all neighbours in Goring. Surely, the distance between the hotel and the
residences on the opposite side of the river is worthy of consideration by all parties.

Surely a letter to Goring residents would help the cause as not everyone visits the hotel and
therefore the application notice would have gone unnoticed by those very people who will be most
affected by it, possibly every day and night of every year.

Objection — Unclear points — could these be explained.

Does the application cover outdoor music. What does it say about it. During what hours will it
be played?

Does a marquee in the garden qualify as indoor music?
What are “seasonal variations and what are the hours, activities and impact on the neighbours.
Where will “late night refreshments” be served.

Hotel residents and guests will avail of “all licensable activities” 24 hours a day. What are these?
Could this be explained and expanded.

Page 125



Please confirm or amend the schedule as 1| understand it:

Indoor music — recorded Monday — Sunday {all week}  23.00-01.00
Dance, films etc Monday — Saturday 09.00-01.00 indoors or outdoors?
Sunday 09.00-00.00
Late night refreshment Manday-Sunday {all week) 23.00-01.00 where served?
Alcohol Sale Monday-Saturday 09.00-01.00
Sunday 09.00-00.00
Objection

Goring is nationally and internationally recognised as an exceptionally beautiful, tranquil and
historically significant landmark. To adulterate all this with the overpowering volume of daytime
and fate night music and voices carrying over and down the river, probably every day until 2am must
be a huge blot on the landscape.

Is there a balance in the sharing of the environment? When will the neighbourhood be released
from the continuous noise from the hotel with what seems like continuous activity day and night?

| appreciate that hotels offer social possibilities but they should preclude social upset and sleep
deprivation.

Yours faithfully,

S Reynolds )

-\Iun’s Acre,

Goring
RG8 9BE

Page 126



Page 127



Lok C:& A O e

M ol o Zonaly DCn bo

Page 128



Mrs Sandra Breen
-Westrid e Green, Streatley, Berks RG8 9RJ
Te]_

ool ~ Snn ool  TRvecvs~

Cavnment D&f\r_m (\-Quilbw‘-b

Qw%{.n,

25 MAR 2019

S A catir v&f Tunin Lhcaces
e 2ds \\- QA
- d d@%g}a %\x&-&&.ﬁa Arn Wb\m@—
R"“uu‘b s C@)Ju\:h Wanlat et \ne W \;':i

e, o Dl U M

N QNNJ\W\ eﬁ oL edog\ %3 s SVoidue ok,

_\.‘\ »
Nen Mgt e o alcdal rloleat

Page 129



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 130



o pigtiich Street!'\'
25 HAN 7019 Streatley

Berkshire RG8 9JA
01491 872224

R2: 0% 20(G
pliCatatn +or  Preuiss Coiner 40 The Sea
fz C&Makt-ht )ff/oozfg*zzgi. i b Nedas,

Dear ¥, -

AR A bserbsy Mndol @ Sy O Witz
G SHedy fO s CLPPGC-DIJI‘W, o (e ﬂ"f&b\d/ c}
CxCyy Woqse 1 K %ét C’O&&Lv\(u&_}ft-/ 9 @-*Odv\:f (OQCLL
heidaly ho g b ofelied by UG uom, B
lwsre piaqwa aeliC Zown. s 60l afed
Suass Hoag, Paprt-icalos [ ton b St tohaty
ks Grriey (P0Gl opers boladows .

o o ccwbas Tla Mol P lorw W&
SFlaind o Gcanen for luidic wSiC Gl daore So
s Vool W@ dedirstay wix b allued & da
P et [ i uochad 6 o Bir aun alohn
Licowca is alio applicd fir £rtan 6% o — 2 s
obaon wnld MG i @Ay isu in  a gy ,\Sgdwaa

Y

Page 131



b opbiae hosd . e (ohRe @ pplialin. toanld
o3 o didmy & la'Rors WL b0 (<
ﬁgaiﬁklfQQlya ound ( ESE%EQC&J LLKC)g%: <§§3(@L€3((ﬂ . Plagye
ollte W 6 W peow b Cudvas & Gua
Pl Lo lods ndes dipbana £t e
of OMtnbon peefn Latdbng sl kogll

(e W Voiww Tan arn Budiuy danbe,
Perpla sﬁL\ﬂx&%Nﬁ <L . éNUQCU@Qb\ 4 — pun. 8 (o Day
bects, 4w D(AL? [ ZZ\Q‘\;"‘Q’* m a—-Pp(.GQCO&;/‘h
T groded, tondd Galy Lozl A GRZIINN
problec, ﬁ‘faugjm GUE09 waar M &oan as ]
as

Unass oty /

_

Page 132



Dr Allan J. Breen .
-Westridie Greeil iiiﬁy, Berks, RG8 9RJ

29 MAR 2019,

Clbitiod ol Et-tun-nuu.e,.,ﬁ ﬁr(‘afm.\ 22/5417
Couid. Cl{ﬂ{(ce,g , Mewlco b S‘U‘u:(:‘, I\.«'udzw-«j RGI4S (D
D&.”W gt:\"'s ;

4 a—(,—j_ecf tz tie Frgr,fsa( 161/0022§/L@/\/
-~ tu jth«Ls Cat il M: (s el

tra.M (¢ th Shwﬂfj, o e M:mC@_ Wik A St e /};,
the b—e,sc'céc‘f‘-(;'f"ﬁsj Shutf% o C{mw_j, JE cod
CLL%D c/[—'-wzd w welie cJ—ﬁ:—?_ V('// ‘ f,n, -

wosc . 4 w*’;—‘t"-_— UA A ey, Viee - o Leu._i‘ﬂr‘-cl’l'\ﬂ

Streclluy Tanisl Coueci{ Yoars rtliell,

Page 133



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 134



	Agenda
	2(1) Application No. 19/00225/LQN - The Swan, High Street, Streatley, Reading, Berkshire, RG8 9HR
	Agenda
	2(1) Application No. 19/00225/LQN - The Swan, High Street, Streatley, Reading, Berkshire, RG8 9HR
	2. Plans
	3. Consent
	4. Current licence number 013241
	5. Proposed Revision to Licence
	6a. Notification of TVP Objection
	6b. TVP Comments
	6c. TVP proposed Conditions
	7. EHO Objection
	8. Gordon Mc Bride Objection
	9. Ian McKenzie Objection
	9b. Mckenzie Objection
	10.Calvert and Bridgeman Objection
	10b. Calvert & bridgman Objection
	11. Gatto Objection
	12. Dickson Objection
	13. Short Objection
	14. Warner Objection
	15. Storch Objection
	16 - 18. Underwood, Palmer and Lee Objections
	19. Evans Objection
	20. Worsely Objection
	21. Streatley PC
	22. Thomas Objection
	23. Coghlan Objection
	24. Hardiman Objection
	25. Goring PC Rep
	26. Carter Objection
	27. Hedge Objection
	28. West Objection
	29a. Paddick Objection
	29b. Paddick Objection
	29c. Paddick Objection
	30. Christie Objection
	31. Read Objection
	32. Newman Objection
	33. Sadler Objection
	34. Hicks Objection
	35. Cox Objection
	36. Crook Objection
	37. Riley Objection
	38. Reynolds Objections
	39. Crowther Objection
	40. Breen Objection
	41. Glover Objection
	42. Breen Allan Objection





